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MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LYMITED
FORTY-THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

SHORTER NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Forty-third Annual General Meeting of Mamata Machinery Private
Limited will be held at Survey No. 423/P, Sarkhej-Bavla Road Moraiya, Tal: Sanand, Dist.:
Ahmedabad-382 213 on 27% Juge, 2022 at 11:00 A.M. to transact the following business:

As Ordinary Business:

1.

2.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements (Standalone &
Consolidated) of the Company for the year ended 31% March, 2022 and the reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. :

To declare dividend.

As Special Business:

3.

Approval of Remuneration of Cost Auditors of the Company

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-emactment(s) thereof, for the
time being in force), the remuneration payable during the financial year 2022-23 to M/s.
Heenabahen Doshi & Associates, Cost Accountants (FRN-101164), appointed by the
Board of Directors of the Company to conduct the cost audit of the Company for FY 2022~
23 amounting to INR 72.00 Thousand (Rupees Seventy Two Thousand only) excluding tax
plus re-imbursement of out-of-pocket expenses etc. incurred at actuals by them in
connection with the aforesaid audit, be and is hereby confirmed and approved.”

Alteration of Memorandum of Association of the Company

To tonsider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without medification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 13 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof,
for the time being in force), the Memorandum of Association of the Company be and is
hereby altered by substituting the existing Clause 5 with the following new Clause 5:

“V_ The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs.8,00,00,000/- (Rupees Eight
Crores Only) divided into 80,00,000 (Eighty Lac only) Equity Shares of Rs.10 (Rupees
Ten each). The Company has power from time to time, to increase and reduce its capital
and to divide the shares in the capital for the time being into other classes and to attach
thereto respectively such preferential, qualified or other special rights, privileges,
conditions or restrictions as may be determined by or in accordance with the Articles of
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Association of the Company and to vary, modify, or abrogate any such right, privileges or
conditions or restrictions in such manner as may be for the time being be permitted by the
Articles of Association of the company or the legislative provisions for the time being in
force in that behalf”.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or any person authorized by
the Board, be and is hereby severally authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as
may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

5. Sub-division of Ordinary (equity) Shares of the Company

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without medification(s), the following
resolution as a Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 61(1)(d) and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof, for the time being in force) and subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company and such other approval(s), consent(s),
permission(s) and sanction(s) as may be necessary from the appropriate statutory
authority(ies), the approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for
sub-division of 1 (One) fully paid-up Equity Share of the Company having face value of
Rs.100/~ (Rupees Hundred) each, into 10 (Ten) fully paid-up Equity Shares having face
value of Rs.10/- (Rupee ten) each, with effect from the ‘Record Date’ to be determined by
the Board of Directors for this purpose.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the sub-divided Equity Shares having face value Rs10/-
each, shall rank pari passu in all respects with each other and carry the same rights as to the
existing fully paid-up Equity Shares.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT upon sub-division of the Ordinary Equily Shares as
aforesaid and with effect from the Record Date, the existing Share Certificate(s) in relation
to the said Shares, shall be deemed to have been automatically cancelled and shall be of no
effect and the Board, without requiring the Members to swrender their existing Share
Certificate(s), shall issue new Share Certificate(s) of the Company;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or the Company Secretary of
the Company, be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things including to fix and announce the Record Date, to make appropriate adjustments on
account of sub-division of Equity Shares, to accept and make any alteration(s),
modification(s) to the terms and conditions as they may deem necessary, concerning any
aspect of the sub-division of Equity Shares, in accordance with the statutory requirements
as well as to delegate all or any of its/their powers herein conferred to any other
Officer(s)/Authorised Representative(s) of the Company, to give such directions as may be
necessary or desirable, to apply for necessary approvals, to settle any guestions, difficulties
or doubts that may arise and generally, to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as they
may, in their absolute discretion deem necessary, expedient, usual or proper in relation to
or in connection with or for matters in relation or consequential to the sub-division of
Equity Shares including execution and filing of all the relevant documents with the
Registrar of Companies and other appropriate authorities, in due compliance of the
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applicable rules and regulations, without seeking any further consent or approval of the
Members or otherwise to the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have given their
approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.

Place : Ahmedabad By order of the Board of Directors ..
Date : 16 June, 2022 h@ '
Mahendra WV, Patel |
Chairman & Managing Director |
(DIN: 00104997)

NOTES:

1. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”)
setting out material facts concerning the business under Item Nos. 4 to 6 of the Notice, is
annexed hereto.

2. The Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend

and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.

% The dividend, if declared will be payable to those shareholders of the Company whose names
appear on the Register of Members on 16th June, 2022.
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to the provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

The following explanatory statement sets out all malerial facts relating to the business mentioned
under Item Nos. 3 to 5 of the accompanying Notice:

ITEM NO. 3:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 & rules made
thereunder, the Company is required to appoint a cost auditor to audit the cost records of the
Company for products and services, specified under the above Rules issued in pursuance to the above
section. The Board of Directors of the Company has approved the appointment of M/s. Heenabahen
Doshi & Associates, Cost Accountants (FRN-101164) as the Cost Auditors of the Company, to
conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the FY 2022-23 at a remuneration of INR
72.00 Thousand (Rupees Seventy Two Thousand only) excluding tax plus re-imbursement of out—of—
pocket expenses etc. incurred at actuals by them in connection with the aforesaid audit.

In terms of the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14(a) (i1) of
The Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor has
to be approved by the shareholders of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought
for passing a resolution as set out at Item no. 3 of the notice for approval of the remuneration payable
to the cost auditors for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. The Directors recommend the
resolution for approval of the shareholders.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are in any
way concerned or interested in the said Resolution.

The Board recommends the Resolutions set forth in tem Nos. 3 for the approval of the Members.
Item Nos. 4 and 3:

It is proposed to sub-divide, 1 (One) fully paid-up Equity Share of face value Rs.100/- each into 10
(Ten) fully paid-up Equity Shares of face value of Rs.10/- sach pursuant to the provisions of Section
~61(1)(d) of the Act, the rules made thereunder and other applicable provisions.

The Record Date for the aforesaid sub-division of Equity Shares shall be fixed by the Board after the
approval of the Members is obtained for the proposed sub-division.

In the opinion of the Board, proposed sub-division of the Equity Shares is in the best interest of the
Company and the investors and therefore the Board at its meeting held on 16" June, 2022, approved
the aforesaid sub-division subject to requisite approval of the shareholders. The proposed sub-
division of fully paid-up Equity Shares will not result in any change in the amount of Authorized,
Tssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company.

MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U29259GI1979PTC003363) | Regd. Office: Survey No. 423/P, Sarkhej-Bavla Road Moraiya, Tal: Sanand, Dist.:
Ahmedabad-382213 | Telephone: 02717-300700 | E-mail: info@mamata.com|Website: www.mamata.com



MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED
FORTY-THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Pre and post Equity Share Capital of the Company will be as under:

SHARE PRE SUB-DIVISION POST SUB-DIVISION
CAPITAL No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
(in Rs.) (in Rs.)
Authorized | 8,00,000 Equity 8,00,00,000 | 80,00,000 Equity 8,00,00,000
Shares of Rs.100 Shares of Rs.10 each
each
Issued 2,97,206 Equity 2,97,20,600 | 29,72,060 Equity 2,97,20,600
Shares of Rs.100 Shares of Rs.10 each
each
Subscribed | 2,97,206 Equity 2,97,20,600 |29,72,060 Equity 2,97,20,600
& Paid-up | Shares of Rs.100 Shares of Rs.10 each
' cach

The sub-division of Equity Shares proposed under Item No. 4 of this Notice shall also require
consequential amendments to the Existing Clause 5 (Capital Clause) of the Memorandum of
Association of the Company as set out in Item nos. 5 of this Notice to reflect change in the face value
of Equity Shares of the Company.

‘Accordingly, the consent of the Members is sought for passing of: (a) an Ordinary Resolution for
sub-division of Equity Shares as mentioned at Item No. 4 and a Special Resolution for carrying out
amendments to the Memorandum of Association of the Company as mentioned at Item No. 5.

As per Article 3 (i) of the Articles of Association of the Company, the Share Capital of the Comparty
is as stated in Clause V of the Memorandum of Association. Hence, no amendment to Articles of
Association is required.

The Article 36 (c) of Table F of the Companies Act 2013 (corresponding to Article 45 (b) of Table —
A of the Companies Act 1956 adopted by the Company under its Articles of Association) authorizes
the Company to sub-divide its existing shares in to shares of smaller amount than is fixed by the
Memorandum.

A draft copy of the modified Memorandum of Association is available for inspection by the Members
of the Company. .

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives is
concerned or interested in the Resolution mentioned at Item Nos. 3, 4 and 5 of the Notice.

The Board recommends the Resolutions set forth in Item Nos. 4 and 5 for the approval of the
Members.

Place ; Ahmedabad By order of the Board of Directors - -
Date : 16" June, 2022

Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 00104997)
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2021-22

To,

The Members

Mamata Machinery Private Limited
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present this Forty-Third Annual Report together with the Audited Financial Statements
of the Company with relevant applicable IND AS for the year ended 31" March, 2022.

Finanecial Results

The performance of the Company during the year under review is summarized in the following statement:

([ Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Cash Accrual 288,550,056 207,977,717
Less : Depreciation & Amortization (26,731,755) (25,794,075)
Profit Before Tax 261,818,301 182,183,642
Less : Tax Expenses (66,211,027) (56,017,703)
Profit / ( Loss ) After Tax 195,607,274 126,165,939
Previous Year’s Balance Brought Forward 812,786,473 688,539,091
Profit Available For Appropriation 195,607,274 814,705,030
Dividends 1,486,030 1,426,030
Tax on Dividends - -
Balance Carried To Balance Sheet 1,006,907,717 813,279,000

State of Affairs of the Company
o Performance of the Company

(_ ' Your Directors are extremely pleased to inform you that during the year under review, total turnover of the Company
increased by 33% amounting to Rs. 1739.21 Million as compared to Rs. 1251.69 Million in the previous year.

® Exports

During the year under review, your Company made export worth Rs. 1046.2 Million compared to Rs. 822.17 Million
in previous year.

@ Exhibitions
During the year under review, the Company participated in Pack Expo — USA exhibition.
Material Changes and Commitments

There have been no material changes and commitments during the year under review and between the end of
financial year and the date of this report.
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Directors' Report 2021-22
Dividend

The Board, for the year ended on 31% March, 2021 is pleased to recommend a dividend @ 5% (Rs.5/- per Share)
absorbing Rs.1,486,030/- subject to the approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting,.

Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and as such, no
amount on account of principal or interest on such deposits was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

Directors

During the year under review, Mr. Varun C. Patel (DIN: 03378077) who was appointed as an Additional Director in
the Board Meeting of the Company held on 31% March, 2021 was regularised as Director in the annual general
Meeting of the Company held on 25" October, 2021.

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not mandatorily required to appoint
any whole time KMPs.

. Directors’ Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to Sec. 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Directors confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

Meetings of the Board

During the year under review, 4 (Four) Board Meetings were held on 20" July, 2021, 20" September, 2021, 5™
January, 2022 and 31% March, 2022. The maximum time gap between two consecutive meetings of Board did not
exceed more than 120 days as prescribed under the provisions of Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules made thereunder facilitates the participation of a Director on
Board/Committee Meetings through video-conferencing or other audio-visual mode. Accordingly, the option to
participate in the meeting through video conferencing was made available for the directors except in respect of such
meetings/ items which are not permitted to be transacted through video-conference. Leave of absence was granted to
Directors who could not attend the respective board meetings on request.

The Agenda papers along with agenda notes are circulated well in advance to the Members of the Board for their
review and to facilitate them to take informed decisions, if any.

The Company’s fast Annual General Meeting was held on 25" October, 2021 (the Ministry of Corporate Affairs had
granted an extension for holding the Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2021-22 vide its order dated 23"
September, 2021). :
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Directors' Report 2021-22
Board’s Response To Qualification By Auditor

The Audit Report of M/s. Dinesh R. Shah & Co, Chartered Accountants, Auditor of the Company does not contain any
Qualification and the same is self-explanatory. Hence, your Directors are not required to give their comments on the
same. Further no fraud is reported by Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 during the course of
performance of duties as Auditor.

Auditors

My/s. Dinesh R. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 102610W) were re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of
the Company to hold office till the conclusion of the Forty-fifth Annual General Meeting. In this regard, the Company
has received a certificate of eligibility from the Auditors, to the effect that if they are reappointed, it would be in
accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Cost Record and Cost Audit

The Board had appointed M/s Heenabahen Doshi & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration
Number 101164) as Cost Auditor for conducting the audit of cost records of the Company for the Financial
Year 2021-22. The Board has recommended to appoint them as Cost Auditors of the Company for the
Financial Year 2022-23 as they have confirmed that their appointment is within the limits of section
141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and have also certified that they are free from any disqualifications
specified under section 141(3) and proviso to section 148(3) read with section 141(4) of the Companies Act,
2013.

Statement For Secretarial Standard Compliance
The Company has complied with all the applicable secretarial standards to the extent it is possible.
Loans, Guarantees and Investments

During the year under review, the Company has not granted any Loans, guarantees or provided securities in
excess of the limits prescribed under Section 186(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and has not made any
investment through more than two layers of investment Companies.

Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties

The particulars of contracts or arrangements of the Company with related parties as required under Section 134 (3) (h)
of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 is annexed hereto in Annexure — T and forms part of this report.

Particulars of Employees

The Board wishes to place on record, its appreciation to all employees in the Company for their wholehearted efforts
and impressive contribution to the high level of performance of the Company during the year. Industrial relations
continued to be cordial and harmonized at all levels.

The Company’s efforts to improve efficiency and productivity by encouraging employees through various awards in
cash and kinds have brought about desired results.

As per second proviso to Section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and second proviso of Rule 5 of the Companies
(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the report and financial statements are being
sent to the members of the Company excluding the Statement of Particulars of employees under Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of
Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. Any member interested in
obtaining a copy of the said statement may write to the Company at the registered office of the Company.
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Directors' Report 2021-22
Risk Management

The Company has envisaged various threats and risks that the organization faces such as strategic, financial, credit,
liquidity, security, property, Information Technology, legal, regulatory and other risks and adequate risk management
measures have been taken by way of various policies and strategies to mitigate such risks. However, no major threat
was identified from these risks, which can affect the business of the Company.

Corporate Social Responsibility

During the year under review, the Company was required to spend an amount of Rs. 18,11,939/- as per the applicable
provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The Company’s initiatives and activities are aligned to the requirements of
Section 135 of the Act. A brief outline of the CSR Policy of the Company and the CSR spending during the year under
review and for the time between the end of financial year and the date of this report, are set out m Annexure — Il of
this report in the format prescribed in the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014,

A brief outline of the CSR Policy of the Company is placed on the website of the Company — www.mamata.com.

Performance of Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures & Associate Companies
a) Subsidiary - Mamata Enterprises Inc., USA

The present paid-up capital of the Company is US$ 2,000,000 as on 3 1% March, 2021. Mamata Enterprises is a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company with its operations situated in Chicago, USA and a recorded sales of US$ 9.86
million (previous year US$ 6.21 Million) and profit of US$ 0.43 million (previous year loss US$ 0.22 million) as on
"31% December, 2021.

The consolidated financial statements duly audited by the statutory auditors of the Company have been attached to this
Report.

The Company did not have any Associate or Joint Venture Company during the year under review.
Conservation of ‘Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The information required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed hereto in Annexure — III and forms part of this report.

During the year under review, the total foreign exchange eamnings and oufgo is Rs.1038,855,258/- and
Rs.162,131,283/- respectively.

Significant and Material Regulatory Orders

There are no orders issued by any regulatory authorities or courts ‘or tribunals in favour / against the Company
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

Internal Financial Controls

The Company has adequate intemal financial controls commensurate with the nature & size of business of the
Company.

Annual Return

The Annual Return of the Company as on 31™ March, 2022 as required under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companics (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is available on the website of the
Company — www. maniata.coni. d

Sweat Equity

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
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Employee Stock Option Scheme

'The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees during the year under review.
Disclosure Related to One-time Settlement with the Bank, if any

During the year under review, the Company has not made any kind of settlement with any Bank.

Disclosure Under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

| During the year under review, no application was made by the Company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,

2016.
Employee Relations

'The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the efficient and loyal services rendered by all staff and
workforce of the Company during the year under review. Relations between the Employees and the Management
continued to remain cordial and harmonious at all levels.

The Directors are pleased to inform you that during the year under review, there were no cases filed in respect of The
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Acknowledgement

The Directors wish to convey thanks to the bankers, clients, various Central and State authorities and hope for their
continuing support in the years to come.

For, and on behalf of the Board of Directors

_—

~
Mahendra N. Patel :
Chairman & Managing DiréetQ
(DIN: 00104997) =

Date: 16" June, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad, Gujarat
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ANNEXURES TO BOARD’S REPORT

ANNEXURE -1

FORM NO. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 82}
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in Sub — Section (1) of
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto

L. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis - NIL
2 Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis
2) Name (s} of the related party and nature of | 1. Mamata Enterptises Inc. Wholly-owned Subsidiary
relationship: 2. Mamata Airwings Director is Partner
3. Mr. Mahendra N. Patel Director
3. Shree Laxmi Offset Director 's Relative is Partner
4. Data Jonovation LLP Director is Partner
5. Maruti Engitech LLP Director 's Relative is Partner
6. Nirav Industries Director 's Relative is Propreitor
7. Maruti Industries Director 's Relative is Partner
8. Maruti Enterprise L.1.C Director 's Relative is Pariner
9. Shree Maruti Travels Director 's Relative is Pariner
10. Mentorcap Management | Director is Interested
Pyt Ltd,
11. Ms. Pankti B, Patel Director's Relative
12. Mrs. Nayana M. Patel | Director _
b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ Purchase of components, reimbursement of expenses, remuneration,
transactions interest, rent.
e) Dutation of the contracts/ arrangements/ |Financial year 2021-22
fransactions
Salient terms of the contracts/ Not Applicable
d) |amangements/ transactions including the
value, if any
e) |Date {s) of approval by the Board 25/08/2014,  31/03/2021, 04/07/2021.
f) |Amount paid as advances, if any Not Applicable

For, and on behalf of the Beoard of Directors ;

VA

2
Mahendra N. Patel

Chairman & Managing Director
{DIN: 00104997)

Date; 16th June, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad
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b
ANNEXURES TO BOARD’S REPORT

ANNEXURE - 11
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22

1.Brief Outline of Company's CSR Policy:

vision of MAMATA is fo Tun business to produce an overall positive impact on the society on a continuous basis by
contributing for the Economic Development and betterment of quality of life for all our stakeholders. As a Corporate
entity, we arc thoroughly aware of our social responsibilities and are committed fowards sustainability.

The Company’s main objective under CSR policy is to actively contribute to the social and economic development of
the communities in which it operates.

Towards these initiatives the Company has undertaken activities for the benefit of different segments of the society,
specifically the deprived, under-privileged and differently abled persons of the localities in which it operates.

The Company has identified various challenging issues of the local area including Education, Environment,
Rehabiliation of mentally impaired and differently abled children and adults, Women empowerment and other refated
projects and extended its utmost possible help, directly as well as through the organisations which are working for the
betterment of the life of underprivileged people.

2. Compositien of CSR Committee:

Number of meetings of Duxsbvior st et wEs of
Sl Name of Director Designation / Nature of { " gp o0 mittoe Ield CSR Commifes
No. Directorship attended during the
during the year
year

1 Mr. Mahendra N. Patel Chairman / Director 2 2

2 Mr. Chandrakant B. Patel Member / Director 2 2

3 Mrs. Nayana M. Patel Member / Director 2 2

3. Web-link where the following details are disclosed on the website of the Company:

Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by the Board :

www. mamata. com

4, Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report): Not Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate
Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any
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6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 90,596,956/-

7. () Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5): Rs. 18,11,939/-

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the

previous financial years:
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any:
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7¢).:

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Rs. 18,11,939/-

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Spe transferred t fund specified und
' pel_lt for thg Totil Amanbransiere b Unspent Amount transferred to any fun sl-)eclﬁ u{l er
Financial Year. (in CSR A ¢ e (3% Schedule VII as per second proviso to section
Rs.) ccount as per section (6). 135(5).
Date of
Amount. Date of transfer Name of the Fund Amount
transfer
Pri inister’s National
18,11,939.00 ; . rime Ministec's National | ., 5 450 | 10/06/2022
Relief Fund

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: NIL

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: NIL

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL

{e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable

() Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8¢): Rs. 18,25,000/-

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

Sr. No.l v Particulars | Amount (in Rs.)
! Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5) 18,11,939/-
2 Total amount spent for the financial year 18,25,000/-
3 | Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii) - (i)] 13,061/
a Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of
the previous financial years, if any =
i Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii) - (iv)] 13,061/-

9, (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not Applicable

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding [inancial &y

Not Applicable
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10, In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or
acquired through CSR spent in the financial year: Not Applicable

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section
135(5).:

The Company was keen to work for development of an educational institution for which a budget was also laid. The
same did not materialize due to non-availability of CSR Registration and other operational issues, and hence Company
could not achieve the target of spending the two percent of the average net profit as per section 135(5). In respect of the
unspent CSR fund, the Company has deposited the unspent amount in the fund specified in Schedule VII on 10th June,

2022.

Mahenui;a R Patel Chandrakant B, Patel
Chairman, CSR Commititee Joint Managing Director
(DIN: 00104997) (DIN: 00380810)

Date: 16th June, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad

Page3 of 3



DIRECTORS REPORT 2021-22

ANNEXURES TO BOARD’S REPORT

ANNEXURE - 111

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO
(Pursuant to clause (q) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(3)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
A. Conservation of Energy

i The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy

The Company gives due priority to conservation of energy on continuous basis and efforts were
made to conserve and optimise the use of energy through improved operational efficiency and
other means wherever possible.

ii. The steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy
Installation of Solar Air-conditioners

il The capital investment on energy conservation equipments

iv. The Company continues to give due priority to conservation of energy on continuous basis.
B. Technology Absorption

i, The efforts made towards technology absorption:

The technology employed by the Company is being continuously updated. Sufficient training is
imparted to personnel for adaptation of the updated technology.

ii. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution

Continuous product improvement is undertaken to obtain high performance of products.

iii, In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year)

a. The details of technology imported - NIL
b. The year of import - N.A.
& Whether the technology been fully absorbed - N.A.
d. If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and the reasons
thereof - N.A.
iv. The Expenditure incurred on Research & Development

The Company has obtained Certificate for R & D and the Company was recognized as an R & D
Unit vide Certificate of Ministry dated 19/02/2018 which was valid till 31/03/2020. The Company
is still under developing stage with regards to its Reasearch & Development Unit.
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C. Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

The details of Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign
Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows are as under:

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
5 Foreign Exchange Earnings ' 1,03.88,55,258 71,97,22,520
Foreign Exchange Outgo 16,21,31,283 13,57,39,884

For, and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mahendra N.FPatel
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 00104997)

Date: 16th June, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of

Mamata Machinery Private Limited
'Opinlon

We . have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of M/s.  Mamata

“Machinery Private Limited which comprises the Balance Shéet as at March 31, 2022, the

Statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes

. to the financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

Basis far Opinion

* We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under

section 143(10) of the Companies: Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the. Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements uhder the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfifled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Other Information
The company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the Annual report, but does not include the financial statements and -

our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion an the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
. . H
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon, :

Independent Auditor's Report
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information - and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
. appears to be materially misstated. If; based on the work we have performed, we conclude
‘that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are requrred to report that
fact We have nothlng to report in-this regard ' :

' Responsibili’ties of Managernent for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true-and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and

. cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, mcludmg ‘the accounting Standards. specified under section 133 of the Act. This

'_ respon5|b|hty also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act-for safeguarding of the assets of the Company.and for preventing and
detecting . frauds and other irregularities; selection” and application of appropriate

_ implementation and maintenance of -accounting policies; making judgments and estimates

. 'that’ are reasonable and prudent and design, irnp‘lenientatlon and maintenance of

. fadequate internal financial controls, that were .operating’ effectrvely for ensuring the accuracy
and’ completeness of the accountmg records, relevant to the preparatron and presentation of
the financial statement that give a'true and falr view and are free from material mlsstatement, B
~ whether due to fraud or error.

" In preparing the fi nancral statements, management is responsﬂ;le for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going. concern, disclosing, as-applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
:quuidate the Com’panv or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative buttodoso.

Those Board of Dlrectors are also responsrble for overseemg the com pany’s financial reporting
~ process. : '

: Auditor’s Reﬁponsihility for the Audit of the Financlal Statements

. Our Objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as-a
whole are free from- material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue.an
auditor's report that mcludes our-opinion. Reasonable assurance is a- high level of assurance, -

" but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with. SAs will always detect a
_ material mrsstatement ‘when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or.error and are .

considered material if, individually or.in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
mfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these fi nancral statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professronal Judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstate‘rne_nt of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
ba5|s for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a matenal ‘mlsstatement resulting from

‘Independent Auditor’s Report Page 2 of 12



fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,. as fraud may. involve collusion,

: forgery, mtentlonal omissions, mlsrepresentatlons, or the overrlde of lnternal control

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant.to the audit in order to deslgn
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls :

Evaluate the appropnateness of accountmg policles used and the. reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and ‘based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast sngnlﬁcant doubt on the Company's

~ ability to contmue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertamty exists,

.. weare reqmred to draw attention in our audltor’s report to the related disclosures in- -
.. the fmancnal statements or, if such disclosures are madequate to modlfy our-opinion.

- .Our conclusmns are. based on the audrt avidence obtamed up to the date of our -

auditor’s report.

Evaluate the overall presentatlon, structure and content of the fmanmal statements, .

- including the- disclosures, and whether the ‘financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achleves fair presentation.

The auditor communicates with those charged with governance “regarding, among other

~ matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any -

-~ significant det" CIEnCIES in internal control that the auditor |dent|ﬁes durmg the audit.

The auditor provides those charged with governance with a statement that the audltDl' has
. complied with relevant ethical requiréments regardmg independence and communicate with )
' : ,"_ them | all relationships ‘and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on the
- 'audltor's mdependence, and where appllcable, refated safeguards :

' N Report on Other I.egal and Regulatory Requlrements

1,

2.

As requrred by the Companies (Audltor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by '
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A’ statement on the matters specified - = -
" in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As reqmred hv sectlon 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtamed all the information and explanations which to the
best of our. knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audlt

b} . In ‘our.opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our exammation of those books

¢} The. Balance Sheet, the statement of Proﬂt and Loss, and the Cash. Flow Statement
“dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account
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d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March,
2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31 March, 2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

f} with respect to the adeqilacy of thg internal financtal controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure B”; and

g) The provisions of section 197 read with schedule V of the Act are not applicable to -
the Company for the year ended 31 March, 2022, ’

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our

. opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us: ' '

i.  The Company does not have any pending iitigations which would impact its
financial positicn.

ii. The Company did not have any I0ng-terh contracts. including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There is no transferring amount required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the company. Hence, question of delay in
transferring such amount does not arise. -

For, Dinesh R Shah & co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 102610W -

Ve

Hiren D. Shah

Place: Ahmedabad : ' “(Proprietor)

Date: June 16, 2022 . . Membership No.: 04792
| UDIN2204 19128 AMTPGNE 843
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

- .The Annexure referred to in- paragraph 1 of Our Report of even date to the members Mamata -
Machlnerv,r Private Limited on the accounts of the company for the year ended EIISt March
2022, we report that :

1) Inrespect of the Company'’s fixed assets:
a) -

A, The Company has malntamed proper records - showmg full particulars,_
including quantrtatwe details and situation of fixed assets.

B The (:ompanw.tr has mamtafned proper records showing full particulars of lntanglble
assets . :

. b} Accord ing to the lnformatlon and explanatlons given to us and on the basns of -our
T exammatlon of the records of the Company, the. Company has a regular:

' programme of physrcal venﬁcatlon of its Property, plant and. eqmpment by which *
ol Property, plant and equrpment are verrfred ina phased manner over-a: penod of .

. three years In accordance with this programme, certain Property, plant. and ‘
- . equipment were verified during the year. In our. opinion, this perlodlcrty of physical
" verification is reasonable having. regard to the size of the Company and the nature
~ of its assets.. No miaterial dlscrepancles were notlced on such verlfrcatlon

¢} Accordmg to the mformatron and explanations gwen to us and on the basxs of our
examination of the records of the Company, company has lmmovable property .
during the vear, the title deeds of lmmovable property are held in the name of

. Company

S d) ‘Accordlng to the mformation and explanatlons given to us and on the ba5|s of our
' exammatron of the rrecords of the Company, the- Company has ot revalued its |

o PrOperty, plant and eqmpment (mcludlng nght—of—use assets) or Intangrble assets
. orboth durmgthe year. | o o

e] According to the information and explanatlons given to us and on the basis of our
" examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or
pending against the Company. for holding any benami property- under the

' Pl‘OthIthn of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

a) -~ The inventoryr has been physically verified by the management during the year. In
. our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and
coverage as followed by management were appropr .“!1 lscrepancres were

Independent Auditor’s.Report



noticed on  verifi catlon between the physical stocks and the book records that were
*10% or more in.the aggregate for each class of inventory, a
b) Accordmg to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
‘examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from. banks on the
basis of primary security of current assets. In our opinton, the quarterly returns or
“statements filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement with the books

of account of the Company. ‘ ‘ '

3) _ , . )
a) Durmg the vear the Companv has- not prowded Ioans, advances In the nature of
- - -loans, stood guarantee or. prowded securlt',r to companies, firms, hmlted LlablhtY' _
" Partnershlps or any other parties Therefore, the requ:rement to report on clause
L {m}(a} of the order is not appllcable to the company ' '

b) During the year the company has not made invest_ments, provided guarantees,

“provided security and granted loans and - advances in the nature of loans to .

. ‘companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership or any other parties. Therefore, the
_ requirement to report on clause (i} (b) of the order is not appllcable 1o the
'company ' -

" ¢ The con'ipanm'r has not granted loans and advances. in the nature of loans to
' companies, firms, Limited Liability- Partnerships, or any other part:es Therefore, the .
reqmrement of report on clause (lu) (<) (d) {e) and. (f) of the Order is not apphcable

to the Company. ‘ -

4) 'In oor'opinion and 'at:cdrdiné,'to the. information and. explanations given to-us, the -
Company has complied with the prowswns of section- 185 and 186 of the Act, wrth
respect to the loans and investments made

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits. or amount's which are deemed to be
deposits from the public. Therefore, clause (v} of the Order is not-applicable.

6) -We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company puriuant
to the .rules _made- by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records
under sectlon 148(1}. of the Companies’ Act, 2013, related to ‘the manufacture of

L engmeermg goods, and are:of the opinion that prima facie, the SpECIerd accounts and

. records have been made and- malntamed We have not however, made a detaded
) exammatlon ofthe same. '
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7)

a) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty,
Excise Duty, value added tax, cess to the extent applicable, GST and any ather statutory
dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate autherities.
According to the information and explanations given to us there were no uhdisputed
amounts payable in respect of statutory dues as on 31* of March, 2022 for a period of
more than six months from the date they be'came payable,

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the disputed dues at 31%
March, 2022 aggregating Rs.48.09 lakhs that have not been deposited on account of
“disputed matter pendmg before appropriate authorities are as under: .

Nature of Amount Period to which Forum where Matter of Disputes
Dues amount relates dispute Is
: (Rs.) . -
pending
, March 2012 to Service Tax credit on sales
fceT Jd0L 1 T
Service ax 33 : akhs September 3013 CESTAT commission pa]d-
- September 2012 to Service Tax credit on sales of
S T .
ervice Tax | 14.99 Lakhs March 2015 CESTAT commission paid. (MESPL)

8) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in
the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

g

a) According to. the information and. explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not have defaults in
principal or interest In any loans or borrowings to any lender during the year.

b) -According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government

authorlty

¢} According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
Company has not obtained any term loans. Accordingly, clause (ix){c) of the Order is
not applicable.
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d) Accordmg to the mformatlon and explanatrons given to us and on an overall
~ examination of the: balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds have
- - been raised on short-term basis by the Company Accordingly, clause (ix){d} of the -

Order is not applicable ' :

e) 'Accordmg to the mformatlon and. explanatrons gwen to us and on an overall -
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we - report ‘that the
~ Company has not taken any funds from any entrty or person on account of or to
- meet the oblrgatlons of its subsidiaries as defined under the Compames Act, 2013.-
: Accordlng[y, clause (lx)(e) of the Orderis not appllcable

f} - According to the information and -explanatlons _glven'_ to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year -
on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries as defined under the Companles

- Act 2013, Accordlngly, clause (rx)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

10§ - -
Y a) The Company did not raise any. money by way of - mrtral publrc offer or further T
public offer (lncludrng debt’ mstruments) and: term loans durlng the year o
Accordmgly, clause (i) of the CARO 2016 is not appllcable ‘ '

N Accordmg to the mformatron and explanatrons given to us-and on the basis of
“our examination. of the records. of the Company, the Company- has not made
any preferentlal allotment or prrvate placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures dunng the year. Accordlngly, clause 3(x}(b) of the Order
isnot applicable

11) , : ‘ :

: a).‘According to the mformatron and explanatlons given'to-us, no material fraud by '

" "the Company or on the Company by its offrcers or employees has been notrced :
-oor reported durmg the: course of our audlt S »

- b) A'cc_ording to-.the i'nfo.rmetlo'n and- explapatl'onls given to us, no report under sub-
- section {12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has beén filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as-prescribed undér Rule 13 of Companies (Audlt and.

Audrtors} Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. '

o) Accordmg to the information and explanatrons given to us, ho report under sub-
section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescrrbed under Rule-13 of Companies (Audrt and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Goyernment '

12} Accordmg to the lnformatron and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nrdhr
Company Accordrngly, clause (xii) of the Order is not appllcable
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13) According ‘to the information and explanations givern to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such

- transactions have been disclosed in the fi nancial statements as- required by the
applicable accounting standards.

v 14) BaSed on information and exo[anation_s provided t us and asiper our audit procedures,
in our opinion, the Company is not required to conduct internal audit as per Companies
Act, 2013, Therefore Clause (xiv) (a} & (xiv) {b) of the Order s not applicable. :

15) Accordmg to the’ mformatlon and explanatlons gwen to us . and based on our
L examlnatron of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-
“cash transactions with directors .or persons connected wlth h:m Acoordlnglv, clause _
(xv) of the CARO 2016 is not apphcable S -

" a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the_Reserve
‘Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause (xvi){a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) The Company is not req'nir_ed to be registered under. Section 45-IA of the Reserve
.Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.
c) The Compan\r is not a Core Investment Company'(CIC) as defined-in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of Indla Accordmglv, clause (xw)(c) of the Order is. not
: applicab[e ' : :

d) Accordmg to the mformatlon and explanatlons prowded to us durmg the course of

- audit, the Group does not have any: clc. Accordmglv, the requ:rements of clause,, CoL

o _(xvr)(d) are not applicable

17) The Company has not incurred cash Iosses in the current -and in the immedlate!y .
precedmg financial year.

18) There ‘has beenh no remgnatton of the statutory audltors durmg the year Therefore,
clause (xviii} of the Order is-not applicable. - : :

19) According to the-information__ an_d explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, -ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial

- statements,-our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based
on our.examination of the evidence supportlng the assumptlons, nothing has come to

- our attention; which causes us io believe. that any matenal uncértainty exlsts as on the

. ."date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
... existing at the date- of balance sheet as and when they- fall due’ within a perlod of 6ne

year from the’ balance sheet date. ‘We; however, state that this is not an assurance as .

to the future viahility of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither giv nV'guaTan\tee hor any
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assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.’

20) According to the information and explanations given to us, the amount set aside under
sub-section (5} of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 has remained unutifized
during the year. However, the unspent amount for CSR is transferred to a fund
specified in Schedule VIl of Companies Act 2013 within period of six months of the
expiry of the financial year. ' |

For, Dinesh R Shah & co.
Chartered Accauntants
FRN: 102610W

o . Hiren D. Shah
Place; Ahmedabad {Proprietor} A0
Date: June 16,2022 Membership No.: 047928

UDiN; 22041928 AMAPGNE &4
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Annexnre -B to the Au_ditor-'s Report |

| -"‘Report on the Internal Fmanclal Controls under Clause (:) of Sub-section 3 of Sectlon 143 of
the Compames Act, 2013 {“the Act") :

We have audited the mternal fmanmal controls over financial reportmg Mamata Machmery'
_ Private Limited (“the Company”}-as of March 31, 2022 in conhjunction with’ our audit of the
* standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all- material - respects, an adequate internal fmancml
" cantrols system over financial reportlng and. such internal fi nanmal controls over financial
~ reporting were operatlng effectively as at March 31, 2022, based: on the internal control over
financlal reporting criteria established by the Company considering thé essential components
of internal control stated.in the Gwdance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over .
: .Financ1al Repamng issued-by the: Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla (ICAI}

B Management's Respons:bllltv for Internal Financial CQntroIs

- The: Company’s management is responsmle for establlshmg and mamtammg mternal fnancual :

controls based on the Intérnal. control over -financial. reportlng -criteria - estabhshed by the - “

Company considering the essentnai components of interrial control stated:in the Guidance -
" Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reportmg issued by the Institite of
Chartered Accountants of India {IcAl} These responsnbllltles include the -design,
|mplementat|on and ‘maintenance of adequate intérnal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including -adherence
‘to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
~and errors, the accuracy ‘and" completeness of the accountmg records, and the timely -
- preparatlon of reliable financial mformatlon, as requ;red under the Compames Act 2013

Auditors’ Respon5|blllty _

- Qur’ responslblllty is to. express an op|n|on on: the Companys mternal fmanmal controls over

. financial reporting based-on our- audit. ‘We canducted . our audit m accordance withthe
: .Gmdance note on audit.of internal financial controls Over Financial Reporting (the Guidance"
Note”).and ‘the Standards on. Auditing,: issued by ICAl' and deemed to.be. prescrlbed under-

" - section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 1o the extent apphcahle to an audit of internal ° -

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was establlshed and mamtamed
:and if such controls operated effectwely in all materlal respects :

: 0ur audit mvolves performing procedures to obtain audlt evudence about the adequacv of the .
internal. financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
QOur audit of mternal financial controls over financial reporting. mcluded obtaining an
understandlng of internal financial controls over financial reporting,- assessing the risk that a
- material weakness exists, and. testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of

. =.lnternal contro! based on the assessed fisk. The procedures selectej'g_ep_‘nd on the auditor’s
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judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting. -

- Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contro! over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
. reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
- financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that; '

1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2} Provide reasonable assurance that_transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of managemént and directors of the company;

~ 3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

 acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect

on the financial statements. - »

" Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent fimitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reperting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financia! control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For, Dinesh R Shah & co.
Chartered-Accountants
FRN: 102610W -

o _ Hiren D. Shah
Place: Ahmedabad ‘ (Proprietor}
Date: June 16,2022 - Membership No.: 047928

UD(M 122047928 AMIPGN 6843
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MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet ( Standalone ) As On March 31, 2022

Amounts in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Equity And Liabilities :

Shareholders' Funds

Share Capital 3 297.21 297.21

Reserves and Surplus 4 10,384.49 8,443.30
Total Rs. 10,681.70 8,740.51

Non-Current Liabilities

Long Term Borrowings 5 215.58 360.61

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 11 67.90 81.07
Total Rs. 283.48 441.68

Current Liabilities

Short Term Borrowings 7 1,268.01 325.15

Trade Payables 8 3,093.18 3,566.65

Other Current Liabilities . 8 1,017.70 1,509.34

Short Term Provisions 6 773.87 611.41
Total Rs. 6,152.76 6,012.54

TOTAL 17,117.94 15,194.73

Assels :

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets 9

Property, Plant & Equipment 2,796.32 2,953.44
Intangible Assets 2.05 2.56

Non - Current Investments - 10 1,237.57 1,237.57

Long Term Loans And Advances 12 1,321.15 2,002.33

Trade Receivables 13 236.01 218.08
Total Rs. 5,593.10 6,413,983

Current Assets

Inventories 14 3,715.81 4,020.50

Trade Receivables 13 2,124.87 2,163.03

Cash And Bank Balances 15 4,954.33 1,512.09

Short - Term Loans And Advances . : 12 729.83 1,085.13
Total Rs. 11,524.84 8,780.75

TOTAL 17,117.94 15,194.73

As per our report of even date

For Dinesh R. Shah & Co. .

Firm Registration Number : 102610W
Chartered Accountants . s

Proprietor : Hiren D Shah
Membership No : 047928 ‘
v i 22001928 AMIPGN 684
Place : Ahmedabad
Date': June 16, 2022

For and on beha_lf of board of directors of
Mamata Machinery Private Limited

[~ i % k = o
Malhendra N. Pa Chpndrakant B. Patel
Managing Directo ) Managing Director

DIN : 001049972
Place : Ahmedabad-
Date : June 16, 2022

AIN: 00380810




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit And Loss Account ( Standalone ) For The Year Ended On March 31, 2022
(All Amounts in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Revenue :

Revenue from Operations (Net) 16 ©17,126.39 12,938.66
- Other Income 17 265.69 21.40
Total Income (1) ‘ 17,392.08  12,960.06
Expenses :

Cost of Raw Material And Components Consumed 18 8,706.12 6,715.01

(Increase) / Decrease In Inventories 19 : 404.03 (23.75)

‘Employee Benefit Expenscs : 20 2,476.49 2,189.97
- Other Expenses 21 2,834.37 1,945.67

( Total Expenses (II) 14,421.02 10,826.90
" Earning Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and ‘

Amortization (EBITDA) (I)-(1II) 292100 RIS,
Depreciation And Amortization Expenses : 22 26731 265.06
Finance Expenses 13 85.59 106.56

Profit Before Extra ordinary items ; 2,618.16 1,761.53

Adjustments in Extra ordinary items :

Add.: Gain on Sale of Land ' - 53.32
Profit Before Tax 2,618.16 1,814.86
Tax Expenses

Tax Expenses for Current year 675.01 540.00

Eatlier Year Tax adjustement 0.28 3.10

Deferred Tax Expenses / (Income) (13.18) 15.02
Total : _ 662.11 558.12
Net Profit Carried Forward to Balance Sheet - 1,956.05 1,256.73

' ( _arnings Per Equity Share ( Basic ) -~ 658.15 422.85

As per our report of even date :

For Dinesh R, Shah & Co. For and on behalf of board of directorgef

‘Firm Registration Number : 102610W Mamata Machinery Private Li9i‘2:
Chartered Accountants

02 e oa ‘-ngi}é sl
Proprietor : Hiren D Shah Mahendra N. P andrakant B, Patel
Membership No : 047928 Managing Direc v anagmg Director

UPING 22 0117?2%%3%&6%4 DIN : 00104997
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedgbad

Date : June 16, 2022 : ' Date : June 16, 2022



MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement ( Standalone ) for the year ended 31st March, 2022

(All Amounts in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise slafed)

Particulars 31.03,2022 31.03,2021
(A) CASH FLOW FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit before Taxation and extraordinary items 2,618.16 1,761.53
Adjustmenis for:
Interest Expenses 35.59 106.56
Interest Received (128.53) (36.22)
Gain / loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (3.57) -
Depreciation 267.32 265.06
Operating Profit before working capital changes 2,338.96 2,096.94
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances - 1,056.60 976.96
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 942.86 (812.59)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables ) (473.46) 47525
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liability (328.23) 34.06
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 304.69 (267.57)
(Increase)/Decrease in Sundry Debtors 20.23 (978.83)
Cash Genreated from Operations 4,361,65 1,524.21
Income Taxes paid (696.36) (246.75)
Net Cash from Operating Activities 3,665.29 1,277.46
{B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Addition To Fixed Assets (114.65) {147.69)
Disposal of Fixed Assets 8.54 20.80
Iuterest en Bank Deposit 128.53 36.22
Net Cash from Investing Actlvities 22.41 (90.67)
{ C)} CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Loans ( Paid ) / Received (145.02) 972
Interest Paid (85.59) (106.56)
Increase in Equily (Iight Shares) - 12.00
Dividend Paid ‘ ) (14.836) (14.26)
Net Cash from Financing Activities (245.47) (15.10)
Net Increase / ( Decrease ) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,442.24 1,171.70
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the period 1,512.09 340.40
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the period 4,954.33 1,512,09
Notes to the Cash Flow Statement;
Cash and Cash Equivalents ;
-Cash on Hand 1.47 4.18
Balance in Current Account 0.61 83.61
" Fixed Deposit / Margin Money / Others 4,952.24 1,424.31
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the period 4,954.33 1,512,09

91 Lo oo
Proprictor : Hiren D Shah

Ag per our report on even date

For Dinesh R. Shah & Co,
Chartered Accountints
Firm Registration number : [02610W

Membership No : 047928

UDINtL20 HT‘?:!SMHPGG»%Q

nce : Ahmedabad
Date : June 16, 2022

Notes fo Cash Flow Statement :

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and Cash Equivalents consist of cash on hand and demand deposils with banks, and investments in money-market insl

For and on behalf of board of direcfors of
Mamata Machinery Private?bé‘tl

7l
ndrakant B. Patel

Jt. Managing Director

Matiendra N. Patel
Managing Director

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : June 16, 2022

and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise of the following balance sheet amounts:

Particulars - g
31st March,2022 31st March,2021

Cash on Hand 1.47 4,18
Demand deposits with Banks 0.61 83,61
Short-lerm Investmenis 495224 1,424.31

Total 4,954.33 1,512.0%
Effect of exchange raté changes - -
Cash and Cash Equivalen(s as restated 4,954.33 1,512.09




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements (Standalone) for the year ended 31 March 2022

{All Amounts in Rupees lakhs, wiless otherwise stated)
1 Corporate Information :

Mamata Machinery Private Limited ( "the Company" ) was incorporated on 17 April 1979 as a Private Limited
company. The Company is engage in manufacturing of Plastic Bag, Pouch Making Machines, Packaging
Machinery & Extrusion Plants. '

2 Basis of Preparation : ; :
The accounts have been prepared using historical cost convention and in accordance with applicable
accounting standards notified under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. For recognising the income
and - expenses, the mercantile system of accounting is followed. The previous year's figures have been
regrouped / recast wherever necessary to make them comparable,

2.1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies ;

2.1.1 Valuation of Inventories :
a) Raw material : At Cost
b) Work In Process : At Cost includes direct materials, labour and other cost incurred in bringing it to its
present location
¢) Finished Goods : Cost OR Net Realisable Value, whichever is lower. Cost of finished goods includes
" cost of raw materials, cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing it to its present location.’

2.1.2 Plant, Property & Eq uipemnts And Depreciation :

a) Plant, Property & Equipments have been capitalised at acquisition costs including direct attributable
costs such as freight, insurance, installation charges for bringing the Plant, Property & Equipemnts to
its use.

b) Depreciation has been provided on a Straight Line Method on Building except for Addition of Factory
Building during the year, amounting to Rs.105.68 lakhs which is provided as per Writien Down Value,
On other assets, depreciation is provided as per Written Down Value method based on economic useful
life of the assets acertained by the management which is greater than or less than or equal to
corresponding rates prescribed in part "C" Sch.I of the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly the rates
of depreciations are applied.

Intangible Assets are written down in 6 years, equally.

€) Depreciation on fixed assets added during the year has been provided on pro-rata basis with reference
to month of addition.

d) All assets individually costing of Rs. 5,000 or less are depreciated at 100%

2.1.3 Investments : ,
Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as
current investments, All other Investments are classified as long term investments, Long term
investmen(s arc valued at cost. Provision is made to recognise a diminy tion, other than temporary,in the
value of investments. Current investments are valued at lower of cost or market valued at lower of cost
or market value.

2.1.4 Revenue Recognition ;
a) Sale of Goods

Sales are exclusive of Goods and Services Tax & other charges & taxes are accounted for on dispatch
of goods.

Revenue is recognised when the property and all significant risks and rewards of the ownership are
transferred to the buyer or no significant uncertainity exists regarding the amount of consideration that
is derived from the sale of goods.

b) Sale of Services
Repairs and Service income is recognised as revenue after the service is rendered .




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED
Nates to financinl statements (Standalone} for the year ended 31 March 2022
2.1.5 Foreign Currency Transactions :
a) Initial Recognition :

Foreign Currency transactions are recorded in the reporling currency by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate on the date of the transaction.

b) Conversion :
Foreign Currency monetary items are reported using the closing ratc. During the year company has not
give the effect of the closing rate in the foriegn currency loan considering such as non -monetary item.
However, this transaction would not effect the profit and loss statement of the company. Non monetary
items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currencyare reported using
the exchange rate at the date of transaction and investment in foreign companies are recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing at the time of making the investment.

¢) Exchange Differences :
Exchange differences arising on the sctflement of monetary items or on reparting company's monetary
items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported.in
previous financial statements, are recognised as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise,
except for loans denominated in foreign currencies utlized for acquisition of fixed assets where the
exchange gains/losses are adjusted to the cost of such assets.

2.1.6 Borrowing Cost :
Borrowing Costs that are direcily attributable to the acquisition , constrution or production of a

qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. The amount of borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation on that asset is determined as the actual borrowing costs incurred on funds
that are specifically borrowed less any income on the temporary investment of those borrowings and
by applying a weighted average capitalisation rate of the borrowing costs applicable to the enterprise
that are outstanding during the period other than those that are made specifically for the purpose of
obtaining a qualifying assct.Such capitalisation continues till substantially all the activities necessary
to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are complete. Other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred . None of the borrowing costs have
been capitalised during the period. :

2.1.7 Taxes on Income :
a) Recognition : Tax expense include Current Tax and Deferred Tax.

b) Measurement : Curreni tax is the tax estimated to be payable to taxation authorities.

¢} Presentation : Current and Deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset against

d) Deferred tax is the tax effect of timing difference measured at substantially enacted tax
rates.

21,8 Provision And Contingencies :
A Provision is recognized when the Company has legal and constructive obligation as a result of a past
event, for which it is probable that cash outflow will be required and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the abligation. A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible or
present obligation where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
it.Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed. :

2.1.9 Empolyee Benefits ¢
a) Contribution payable to the Companies Provident Fund is charged to revenue.
b} Liabilities for payment of Gratuity & Super Annuation to employees are covered through Group
Gratutiy & Super Annuation Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India and are charged to
revenue every year, .

¢) Liability for leave encashment benefit is determined in accordance with the rules prescribe by the
Company and create a separate provision every year.




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED
Nofes 1o financial siatements (Standalone) for the year ended 31 March 2022

2.1.10 Impairment of Assets :

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset.
The recoverable amount is higher of the asset’s net selling price or estimated future cash flows which
are discounted to their present value based on appropriate discount rates. If such recoverable amount of
the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount; their carrying
amount is reduced to its rccoverable amount. The reduction is freated as an impairment loss and is
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. If at the Balance Sheet date there is an indication that if a
previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the
asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. '

2.1.11 Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are provided as
under to the extent the company has received intimation from the "Suppliers" regarding their status
under the Act. During the year under consideration, the company have the outstanding amount payable
to MSME as amount Rs. 538.33 lakhs. However the company have made the payment of the
outstanding amount within the due date as specified under MSMED Act.

2.1.12 Goods and services lax deducted from turnover represent Goods and services tax collected on sale of
goods. Goods and services tax shown under 'expenditure' represents the agpregate of Goods and
services tax borne by the Company and difference between Goods and services tax on opening and
closing stocks of finished goods.

2.1.13 The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in Securities Premium
Account in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Standalone) for the pear ended 31 March 2022
(All Amaunis in Rupocs lakhs, unless otherwise siated)

3

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Share Capital :
Authorised Shares
800,000 equity shares of Rs. 100/ each 800.00 800.00
Issued, Subseribed And Fully Pald Up Shares
297,206 equity shares of Rs. 100/~ each 297.21 29721
{ 297,206 equity shares of Rs. 100/~ each )
Total 297.21 297.21

. Reconcitiotion of the shares ontstanding at the begluning and at the end of the reporting period

31-Mor-22 3i-Mar-21
Egquity Shares : No. Amonnt No. Amount
Al the beginning of the peviod 297,206 297.21 285,206 297.21
Issued during the period - Right issue - - 12,000 12.00
Outsianding al the end of the period 297,206 297.21 297,206 309.21
. Details of sharehiofders holding more than 5% shares in the company
Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Eqaity shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid No. of Shares % qui?::f Ll Ne. of Shares % o{h’;":ﬁ:‘f i
Mamata Group Corporate Services IIP 82,802 27.86% 82 802 27.86%
Manaia Management Services LLP 61,318 20.63% 61,318 20.63%
Mr, Mahendra N Patel 66,183 22.27% 66,183 22.27%
Mrs. Nayana M. Patel 26,500 |- 8.92% 26,500 8.92%
Mrs. Biragwatiben C. Patel 42,450 14.28% 42,450 14.28%
Shareholling of Promoters
Particalars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
% of total % Change during the % Change
Promoter name No. of Shares diiree e No. of Shares | % of tota-l abinoes during the year
Mr. hMahendra N Patel 66,183 22 27%| 0.00%) 66,183 22.27% -0.06%
Mr. Chandrakant B Patel 6,953 2.34% 0.00! 6,953 2.34% 0.17%
Mrs. Mayana M Patel 26,500 8.92% = 0.00% 26,500 8.92% 0.68%|
Mrs, Blagwali C Patel 42 450 14.’28_%1 0.00%) 42,450 14.28% 1.24%
i 82,802 27.86% 0.00% 82,802 27 86% -1.00%
Services LLP
Ej‘;‘“" Mewemzinat:oeioes 612318 20.63% 0.00% 61318 20.63% 08%
TOTAL 296,206 96.30% 2,00% 286,206 96.30% 0.16%
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Reserves And Surplus @
Securlfies Premium Acegunt '
Balance As Per The Last Financial Statements 258,00 150.00
Addition / Deletion During The Year - - 108.00
Closing Balance 258,00 258.00
Capital Reservee
Balance As Per The Last Financial Statements 50.01 50.01
Addition / Deletion During The Year - -
Closing Balance 50.01 50.01
General Reserve
Balance As Per The Last Financial Statements 7.42 7.42
Add ; Amount Transferred From Surplus Balance In The _
Statement Profit and Loss
Closing Balance 7.42 7.42
Surplus / ( Deficit ) In the statement of Profit And Loss
Account
Balance As Per Last Financial Statements 8,127.86 6,885.39
Add.: Profit / ( Loss ) For The Year 1,956.05 1,256.73
Less : Appropriation to Equity Dividend 14.86 14,26
Net Surplus In The Siatement OFf Profit And Loss 10,069.05 8,127.86
{
i
Total 10,384.49 8,443.30 '



MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes fo financial statements (Standalone) for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Al Amnounts in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

5 Long Term Borrowings ;

Secured :
Hire Purchase Contracts for Vehicles
Working Capital Demand Loan (GECL Loan) *

Current maturity of long term horrowings
Hire Purchase Contracts for Vehicles

Working Capital Demand Loan (GECL Loan) *

Total

* ( Secured by way of Hypothecaﬁan on movable and immovable properties of the Company & personal guarantees of the Managing

Director and It. Managing Director of the Company )

- The above amaovint includes :
( Sectired borrowings
Amount disclosed under the head "short term
borrowings” (Note 7)

Total

6 Provisions :

Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Bonus
Provision for Leave Encashment

Other Provisions
Provision for Taxation
( Net of Advance Income Tax )
Provision For Expenses .

( - Total

7 Short Term Borrowings :

Secured :
Cash Credit *
FD OD Account
Export Packing Credit Limit *
Current maturity of long term borrowings

Nnn-Curr;mt Portion Current Maturities
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
121.60 184.08 - -
9398 176.52 - -
62.48 62,96
81.00 67.50
215.59 360.61 143.48 130.46
215.59 360.61 143.48 130.46
. . (143.48) (130.46}
215.59 360.61 - -
Long Term Short term
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
- - 35.00 35.00
- - 57.50 57.19
- - 92.50 92.19
- . . 54.87 94.46
- - 626.50 424.77
- - 681.37 519,22
- - 773.87 611.41
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
1,080.16 119.86
44.37 -
(0.00) 74.83
143.48 130.46
1,268.01 325.15




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements (Standalone) for the year ended 31 March 2022
“ (Al Amounts in Rupees Iakhs, unless otherwise stated)

The above amount Includes
Secured Borrowings 1,124.53 194.69
Current maturity of long term borrowings 143.48 130.46

Unsecnred Borrowings ” s

Borrowing based on security of current assets

Where the Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, it shall disclose
the following:-

- Whether quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with Banks or Financial Institions are in agreement
with the books of accounts.

-if not, summary of reconciliation and reasons of material discrepancics, if any to be adequately disclosed.

: e . Amount as reported in ] :
Quarter Name of Bank Faritodiars (?fsecurltlﬁs Sausount st per bagks: quarterly Amount of difference Reas_on s mefterml
. provided of accounts discrepancies
‘ return/statement
4 State Bank of India Inventory 3,716 3,716 -
4 State Bank of India | Debtors 2,361 2,361 | 2
4 State Bank of India ~ |Other Current Assets 5,684 5,684 =
( 8  Other Current Liabilities : 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Trade Payables ( a ) ** 3,093.18 3,566.65
Due to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 538.33 644.07
Due to Other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 2,554.85 2,922.57
Particulars Year <1 Year 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 Year Total
(i) MSME 31/03/2022 538.33 - - - 53833
31/03/2021 644.07 644.07
(i) Others 31/03/2022 2,343.'!3 3.49 5.71 - 2,357.63
31/03/2021 2,693.81 2648 5.06 - 2,725.35
(iii). Disputed dues - | 31/03/2022 - . " 2 .
MSME 311032021 )
(iv} Disputed dues- | 31/03/2022 - 197.22 197.22
_ Others 31/03/2021 ' : ' - 197.22 197.22
Total Billed & Due | 31/03/2022 2,886.76 3.49 5.71 197.22 3,093.18
(A) 31/03/2021 3,337.89 26.48 5.06 . 19722 3,566.65
_( stal Unbilled & | 31/03/2022 - - = - -
Dues (B) 3140312021
Total Trade 31/03/2022 2,886.76 349 5.71 19722 3,093.18
Payables (A+B) | 31/03/2021 3,337.89 2648 5.06 197.22 3,566.65

. Note: Information given regarding ageing of Trade Payables ave in ihe format of current year in raw one and previous year in second raw

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Other Liabilities (b)
Others :
Advance From Customers 947.84 1,462.21
TDS Payable 56.75 36.65
Other Payable 13.11 10:47
1,17.70 1,509.34
Total (a+b) 4,110.88 5,075.98

* Secured by way of Hypothecation on movable and immovable properties of the Company & personal guarantees of t.he Managing
Director and Jt. Managing Director of the Company . ¥

¥* The information regarding mocro & small enterprises has been defermined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis o
provided by the vendors, .




- - - - - - - - [ 1500 30 2,5 | dexdg
S0'Z 7E96LT ST'091 8T'T9 6+°62 68'89L°T I L LOPLY 770Z YoXe 1€V
95T ¥ E56T 89°SET 8689 EP°ST 79°9€381 9¢'TH 6208 LOFLY 1207 YoreN 1€ 3V
i YooIg 1°N
ST'6S 976907 80°7LE 60°102 LEEST LI'VLL 6€°LLY 91'16€ - 70T P [CIV
z 11°6L weLe = 69°1S = - - » stesodsiqq
1570 18799C 8TEL 9€°61 86T TTS01 £9°5T rE81 5 Ieaf o 107 sedrRYD
59°85 95 188°1 179Z€ €L'I81 80°081 96°899 9LIST TS . 1707 PHBIA [€ 3V
- ST°E1 - 2 " ST'ET - # . sresodsiqg
081 STE9T 80°6L 9581 (1% 89501 60°9€ L9'61 . Te34 513 10j Sa3IEYD)
$8°95 SPIES'T ETLYT 81°€91 68°SL1 TYOLS LIS 9T €S - 0Z0Z [UdV 31 3V
. : nonenaadagy
0T19 85°S98°p €T'TES L7797 98'781 90°EHS'T 05802 85°79% LO'FLY 7207 PIEI [€£IV
- LO'PS 5967 - s - - - 5 sesodsiy
. SOP11 - 9511 LU 8pLE 31 LY'6 2 SUOHPPY
0T'19 00°SER Y 68'195 TL'05T 15°S61 85°505T ZIH61 TUESK LO5LY 1207 PIEIA] 1€V
- (£t - - - 95°6b - - 99'1¢ sresodsiq
- 69°L¥L 61°001 SL61 L1 - 00'+T €0°C - STONpPY
0Z'19 £5°89LY 0L’ 19% L60ET 6L €61 PI'SSST TI'OLT 80'1SY €L°S0L 0202 11dV 15T IV
> monen[eA Io 1500
..MNMWMW [e10L S A uﬂwa“.“__uuk__rm..ﬂm ymymdmby 20530 sdmpmg .-H”%M_meo mm““m“_“”w% pue] sIgnInaeg
pasy syuemdinby pue syueyg ‘Aredosg
a[qi3ueyuy

6

(Po1mS SSTMISRO SSA[M ‘STE] $39dny W SIOnSwY 17}
ZZ07 YoLDW [ £ papua svaf a4y L0 STUAMIIDIS [DIoUDUL] OF SIION

AALOATT ALVARId AJINTHOVIN VIVIVIN



MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Standalone) for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All Amounts in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

10 Non-current Investments :

11

(valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
(A) Investment In India:

Bank of Baroda
{Share listed on Stock Exchang)

(B) Overseas Investment :
Mamata Enterprises Inc.
Total

Aggregate Amount of Unguoted Investments
Aggregate Amount of Quoted Investments

Deferred Tax Liability (Net) :
Deferred Tax Liability
Fixed Asset : Impact of difference between tax depreciation

and depreciation /amortisation charged for the financial
reporting

Gross Deferred Tax Liability (a)
Deferred Tax Asset

Provision for Bonus

Provision for Leave Encashment

Gross Deferred Tax Asset (b)

Net Deferred Tax Liability ( a-b)

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
2.55 2.55
1,235.02 1,235.02
1,237.57 1,237.57
1,235.02 - 1,235.02
2,55 2.55
85.40 101.00
85.40 101.00
§.81 10.19
8.70 9.74
17.51 19.93
67.90

81.07_




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Noies to financtal statements (Standalone) for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All Amounts in Rupees lakbs, unless otherwise stated)

12

13

Loans and Advances ¢ Loog Term Short Term
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 J1-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Capital Advances
Secured, considered good . o -
Unsecured, considered good - - - 50.00
Total (a} - - - 50.00
Security Deposit
Unsecured, constdered gond 3.05 2.80 -
( Deposit With Others }
i Total (b) 305 2.80 - -
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Unsecured, Congidered Good 5 e - .
Total (¢} - & - n
Other loans and advances
Advance Against Travelling / Cthers = - 497 66.45
Prepaid expenses & Other receivable - - 39.73 14.26
Loan to Mamata Enterprises Inc [,318.10 1,999.53 - -
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits 4241 2.86
Refund Receivable from Service tox - - 50.00 50.00
Balance With Government Authoritigs - - 592.72 901.56
. Total{d) 1,318.10 1,999.53 729.83 1,035.13
Tolal (a+b+c+d) 1,321.15 2,002.33 729.83 1,085.13
Trade Receivables And Other Assets :
Non-current Current e
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Trade Receivables :
( Unsecured, considered goed unless stated otherwise )
Outstanding for a Period Within Six Months : - - 2,124.87 2,163.03
Outstanding for a Period Exceeding Six Months : 236.01 218.08 - -
Total 23601 215.08 2,124.87 2,163.03
Ageing of Trade Reccivables ;
As At 31st March, 2022
PARTICUL ; ;
ks < 6 months 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years Total
gﬁu[;“d“’"““‘d e 2,124.87 104,90 25.55 9.12 96,44 2,360.88
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — ]
considered doubtful : ) - B -
(iif) Disputed Trade Receivables considered : R _ ) _ .
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered N _ . . . _
doubtful
TOTAL BILLED AND DUE (A) 2,124 87 104 90 25.55 9.12 96.44 2,360.88
UNBILLED DUES (B) _ =
TOTAL TRADE RECEIVARLES (A + B) 2,360.88




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED
Noles to financlal statements (Standalone) for the year ended 31 March 2022

(All Amounts in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As At 31st March, 2021
ARTICU
L ICHEARS < 6 months 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years Total
gﬁ"d'”““’d Trade receivables ~ considered 2,163.03 4298 10.18 13.06 151.87 238111
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - ) A .
considered doubtful B ) )
(i) Disputed Trade Receivables considered i . _ _ _ _
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered ; . R _ ) }
doubtful
TOTAL BILLED AND DUE (A) 2,163.03 42,98 10.18 13.06 151.87 2,381.11
UNBILLED DUES (B) .
TOTAL TRADE RECEIVABLES (A + B) 2,381.11
14 Inventorjes :
{Valued at lower of cost and net realizablo value) 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Raw Material And Components . 1,051.33 1,051.04
Bought Out Finished Components 85241 841.27
Goods in Transit : 6.41 10.96
Consumable Store (Pattern, Dies & Tools) 7.54 1507
Finished Goods 53934 663.70
Work-in-Progress 1,158.79 1,438.46
Total 3,715.81 4,020.50
15 Cash and Bank Balgnces :

Cash On Hand Tolal (a) 1.47 4.18
Balance With Bank ;

With Current Accounts 0.61 83.61

With Deposits Accounts 4,252.21 72344

Wth EEFC Account 0.07 0.07

With Mutual Funds 699,97 700.80

Total (b)  4,952.96 1,507.92

Total(a+b) 4,954,313 1,512.09




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Standalone) for the year ended 31 March 2022

(All Amounts in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

16

17

18

Revenue From Operations :

( i ) Sale of Products :
Domestic Sales

EXport Sales
Local Sales

Sale of Product :
Machine Sales

Spares & Attachment

(ii) Sale of Services

(iii ) Operating Income

Operating Income :

Export Incentives

* Revenue from operations ( Net)

Total Rs.

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

Other Operating Income

Other Income :

Interest Income

~ Total Rs.

Gain/(Loss) on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation on Loan Given

Miscellaneous Income

Total Rs.

Cost of Raw Material and Components Consumed :

Inventory at the Beginning of the Year

Add : Purchases

Less : Inventory At the End of the Year

Total Rs.

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
3,223.63 2,947.17
10,462.27 8,221.76
2,914.14 1,348.06
16,600.03 12,516.99
15,665.00 11,526.74
935.03 990.25
16,600.03 12,516,99
81.44 62.42
44492 359.25
17,126.39 12,938.66
29433 262.24
135.14 . 59.94
15.45 37.07
444,92 359.25
128.53 38.15
66.20 (68.09)
70.96 51.33
265.69 21.40
1,903.27 1,647.94
8,813.00 6,970.35
10,716.27 8,618.28
2,010.15 1,903.27
8,706.12 6,715.01




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Standalone) for the year ended 31 March 2022

(All Amounts in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

19

20

{Increase) / Decrease In Inventories :

Inventories At The End of The Year
Work-In-Progress
Finished Goods

Total Rs,

Inventories At The Beginning of The Year
Work-In-Progress
Finished Goods
Total Rs.

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories - Total Rs.
Details of Inventory :

Finished Goods ;
Machines
Work-in-progress :
Machines
Attachments
. Total Rs.

Emplovee Benefit Expenses :

Salaries, Wages, Bonus, Ex-Gratia & Stipend
Contribution to Provident and Other Fund
Employees Welfare Expense

Perquistites & Other Benefit to Employees
LTA / Leave Encashment Expenses
Remuneration to Directors

Total Rs.

1,158.79 1,438.46
539.34 663.70
1,698.13 2,102.16
1,438.46 1,40133
663.70 677.08
2,102.16 2,078.41
404.03 (23.75)
539.34 663.70
996.26 1,411.71
162.53 26.75
1,698.13 2,102.16_
1,637.13 1,445.94
139.44 161.25
256.88 197.36
95.27 76.33
47.77 44.09
300.00 265.00
2,476.49 2,189.97




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Standalone) for the year ended 31 March 2022
(ANl Amounts in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise staled)

21

22

Administrative Expenses :

‘Other Expenses :

Manufacturing Expenses :
Pattern, Dies & Tools
Processing Charges
Power, Fuel & Water Charges
Cartage and Transportations
Other Manufacturing Expenses
Repairs and Maintenance
Plant and machinery
Buildings
Others
TotalRs(a)

Conveyance & Vehicle Expenses

Communication Expenses

Computer Repairing & Spares

Directors Travelling Expenses

Office & General Expenses

Legal And Professional Fees / Consultancy Charges
Rates, Taxes & Fees

Sundry Balance written off

Printing And Stationery

Miscellaneous Expenses
CSR Expenses
Payment to Auditor
Total Rs (b)
Selling & Marketing Expenses :
Advertising And Sales Promotion

‘Carriage Outward & Others Charges

Sales Commission
Service Charges '
Travelling Expenses
Marketing Expenses
Total Rs (¢)

Total Rs (a+ b +c¢)

bepreciatiun And Amortization Expense :

. Depreciation of Tangible Assets

Amortization of Intangible Assets
Total Rs,

Finance Costs :
Interest

Bank charges & ECGC
Total Rs,

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
18.90 22.65
900.35 696.85
49.40 50.83
134.48 111.64
167.69 127.13
1.91 131
8.23 2.48
25.97 3.49
1,306.93 1,016.38
29.65 14.50
24.85 27.58
10.34 9.32
4127 21.98
58.01 48.39
124.51 118.76
2.22 7.52
29.13 3.65
5.54 4.95
42.93 33.54
18.25 10.00
12.50 12.50
399.20 312.68
18.33 437
159.70 67.42
520.79 310.16
6.73 5.58
223.73 123.03
198.96 106.05
1,128.24 616.61
2,834.37 1,945.67
266.81 263.25
0.51 1.80
267.32 265.06
53.74
31.85

85.59




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financlal statements (Standalone) for the vear ended 31 March 2022
(All-Amounts in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise sialed)

24  Noteson orate Social onsibili
The aggregale amount of expenditure incurred/provided durlng the year on CSR is R, 18,25 lakhs (31 March, 202(: Rs. 10 Iakhs),
Particulars 31032022 | 31.03.2021
Amount Required lo be spent during the year 18.11 8.25
Amount Approved by the Board to be spent during the year (including unspent of previous year)—a 18.25 825
Amount of opening unspent CSR expenses spent during the year . =
Amount Spent during the year - 10,00
Amount Spent in cash during the year on :
i - Construction / Acquisition of an Assels 2 =
ii - On Purposes other than (i) above - 10.00
Amount yet to be spent ) 18.11 -
Details related to spent / unspent obligations:
i) Contribulion to Public Trust - b - 10.00
ii} Contribution to Charitable Trust—c < -
iii) Others [a-b-c] - -
iv) Unspent amount 18.11 -
Note: For FY 21-22, provision of Rs 18,11 Lakhs was made in respect of CSR expenditure, but the amount sct aside was not utilised during the year. However referring
to schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, there are list of fund to which (he transfer of CSR amount is eligible within six months of the end of ihe financial year.
Hence in adherence to schedule VIT the board have {ransferred CSR amount of Rs. 18.25 lakhs into the "Prime Minister Maalional Relief Fund" on June 10th 2022, ie.
before signing of the balance sheet date,
25  Ratio Disclosures:
31st 31st
" Sr. No. Ralio Numerator Denominator Murch, | March, | % Variance Reason for variance
2022 2021
There is improvement in current
1 Current ratio Current Assels Current Liabilities 1.87 1.46 28.08% |ralio on account of increased in
; profitability
. There is incease in debt equity
2 Debt equily ralio Tolal Debt Sharcholder’s Equity 4,99:1 2311 132.09%|ratio on accound of higher
utilisalion of bank limi|
Net Profit before faxes + Non-
cash operati lik
3 |Debtservice natio - ""'”“?""““u"g“:‘x‘lﬂ’? ) ;n i : ig Principal 16.11 17.34 7.09% No major variance
SVICR COVRIRBe 1EUO amor{izations + Interest + other Raymm = e ' ' ' g
adjustments like loss on sale of [ - Poymen
Fixcd assets elc
) ; 4 There is increase in Retumn on
4 |Retum on Bauity it AecoageShucholers. | popr] o $2.51%|Equity ratio on account-af
gkenos Divideng ifany)  {Equty increased in profitability
Average Inventory There is increase in Inventary
5 Tnventory tumover ratio Cost of goods sold OR sales (Opening + Closing 4.43 239 85.51%|turn over ratio on account of
balance / 2) increase in lurnover,
; N Average Accounls
6 Trader receivable turnover ratio Het Cm.d" Sl (grosy atedit Receivable (Opening + 7.22 6.84 5.56% No major variance
) sales minus sales return) :
. Closing balance / 2)
. There is increase in Trade
Net Credit Purchases (gross . ; %
7 Trade payable tunover ratip  |credit purchases minus purchase Avefnge Working 2,65 209 26.56% Sayablc u:_m S ra_l e 08
retum ) Capital account of increase in purchases
inline with increase in operations.
There is decrease in Net Capital
: . Net Sales (tota] sales minus sales|Average Working tumover ratio on account of
B Net capital iurnover ralio + {returns) Capital 421 8.39 -49.81% increase in lumover &
profilability
9 Net profit ratio Net Profit Net Sales 11% 10% 17.59% No major variance
Capital Employed
: . - : (Tangible Net Worih + o "
10 [Retumn o capilal employed Eaming before interest and taxes Total Debt + Deferred 25% 21% 19.05%
Tax Liability)
11 |Retum on investment* Relurn Investment 5.55% 7.12% ~22.02%




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements (Standalone) for the year ended 31 March 2022

(All Amounts in Rupess lakhs, unless othenwise stated)

26 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE :

Related party disclosure as required by AS-18, "Related Party Disclosure®. is given below :

26.1 Parties where control exists :

Related Party Relationship
Mamata Entetprises Inc., Wholly Owned Subsidiary
Mamata USA LLC.,, Subsidiary of Mamata Enterprise Inc.,
26.2 Other related parties where there is significant influence and transactions have taken place :
* Maruti Enterprise LLC * Maruti Industries
* Data Innovation LLP * Nirav Industries
* Mamata Airwings * Shree Maruti Travels
* Meniorcap Managament Private Limited
26.3 Key Muanapement Personnel :
Mr. Mahendra N, Patel Chairman and Managing Director
Mr. Chandrakant B. Patel Joint Managing Director
Mrs. Nayana M. Patel Director
Ms, Tarana M, Patel Director
Mr. Varun C. Patel Director
:IZ. Particulars Amount ( Rs.) Particulars Relation
1 _]Mamata Enterprises Inc, 4,411.55 [Sales Wholly Owned Subsidiary
2 |Mamata Enterprises Inc. 142.76 |Reimbursement of Expenses Wholly Owned Subsidiary
3 |Mamata Enterprises Inc, 1,318.10 |Closing Balance of Demand Loan  |Wholly Owned Subsidiary
4  IMamata Airwings 117.25 | Travelling Expenses Director is a Partner
5 |Mr. Mahendra N. Patel 180.85 |Remuneration Chairman and Managing Director
6 |Mr. Chandrakant B. Patel 186.71 ([Remuneration Joint Managing Director
7 |Mrs. Nayanaben M. Patel 24.00 (Remuneration Director
8 |Mrs, Pankti B. Patel 26.82 |Salary Daughter of Director
9 |Shree Laxmi Offset 4.85 |Printing Expenses Director's relative is partner
10 |Data Innovation LLP 11.97 |Interest Director is Partner
11 |Maruti Engitech LLP 18.54 [Manpower Supply Director’s relative is parmer
. 12 [Nirav Industries 335.89 |Purchase of Components Director's relative is partner
( 13 [Maruti Inctustrics 58.54 |Purchase of Components Director’s relative is propictor
14 |Maruti Enterprise LLC 233.49 (Purchase of Components Director's relative is partner
15 |Shree Maruti Travels 108.59 | Transportation of Employees Director's relative is partner
13 {Mentorcap Management Private Ltd 3.75 |Office Rent [Director is interested

27 Previous years' figures have been regrouped whenever necessary to confirm to current years' classification.

The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral Part of the Financial Statements.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
Mamata Machinery Private Limited
‘Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of M/s. Mamata
Machinery Private Limited (hereinafter referred to “as the holding Company”), and its
unaudited subsidiary MAMATA ENTERPRISES INC. (the holding & subsidiary (together
referred to as “the group”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2022, and profit/loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

“We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audltmg (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are
_ further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the. Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Other Information

The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information mcluded in the Holding

Companys Annual Report, but does not include the financial stptéments
‘9 ’9 \‘
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report thereon. The Holding Company's annual report is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this auditor’s report Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon. In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. When we read the Holding Company’s annual report, if we
conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the
~ matter to those charged with governance and take necessary actions, as appiicable under the
‘relevant laws and regulations :

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of thase
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records .in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assats of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial ‘controls, that were operating effectively for -
- -ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Holding
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realisti¢ alternative but to
do s0.

That Holding Company’s Board of Dlrectors are also responsrble for overseeing the companv’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial

. statements as a2 whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,’
‘and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will

“always- detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consclidated
financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overrlde of internal
control. :

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achleves fair presentation.

The auditor communicates with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that the auditor identifies during the audit.

_ The auditor provides those charged with govérnance_ with a statement that the auditer has’
‘complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on the
auditor’s independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters:

We did not audit the financial statement of subsidlary (MAMATA ENTERPRISES INC.).
The consolidated financial statement also includes the groups share of net profit of
Rs.2626.27 Lakhs

Our oplnion on the consolidated financial statement, and our report on other legal and
regulatory requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance -on the work ‘done and the financial statements / financial
information certified by the management.

L s
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‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiréments:

1. With respect to the matters specified in clause {xxi} of paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“CARO”/ “the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, according to the information and .
explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us and the auditors of
respective companies included in the Consolidated Financial Statements to which reporting
under CARO Is applicable, as provided to us by the Management of the Parent, we report that
there are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the CARO reports of
the said companies included in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

2. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of cur audit;

a} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books

b) The Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

¢) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Compames
{Accounts} Rules, 2014.

d) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2022,
* taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March, 2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

e) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reperting of
- the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
in “Annexure A”; and

f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its f nanclal
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts mcludmg derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iiil. There is no transferring amount required to be transferred to Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the company. Hence, questmn of delay in transferrlng such
amount does not arise,

For, Dinesh R Shah & co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 102610W

= { CHARTERER

, %Iiren D. Shah
Place: Ahmedabad ' {Proprietor}
. Date: June 16,2022 - : ‘ ‘Membership No.: 047928
UDIN 22041928 M IQ0T 2028
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Annexure - A to the Auditor’'s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting Mameta
Machinery Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 In conjunction with
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date,

| ‘Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management Is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal
_financial controls based on the Internal control over financial reporting criteria established
. by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
" Guidance Nete on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of Its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of rehable financial informatlon, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013, .

Auditors’ Responsibllity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
_ financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
‘Guidance note on audit of internal financial. controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed -to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
.an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Interna! Financial
Controls and, both issued by ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtaip reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and If such controls operated effectively in all material
respects,

Qur audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the Internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectlveness. Our audit of internal financlal controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of interna! control based on.the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated ﬁnanaal statements, whether due to fraud or-
" .error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financlal controls system
- over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of flnancial statements for external purposes in #cRot @:]9 e W|th generally

7N
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accepted accou'nting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that;

1) Pertain to the méintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

'2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
-accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the

 company; ' '

3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorlzed
acquisition, use,.or disposition of the company's assets that could hdave a material
effect on the financial statements.

| A Inherent Limjtations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal financial controls over financial reporting,
Including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods

~-are subject to the risk that the internal financlal control over financlal reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinlon, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such Internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAT) . ' ' ' : . :

For, Dinesh R. Shah & Co.
. Chartered Accountants
. FRN:102610W

-Place: Ahmedabad
Date :June_ 16, 2022

{Proprietor)
Membership No : 047928
VDN 2904 1428 AMIQRT 3028
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MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet ( Consolidated ) As On March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Lacs, unless otherwise Stated)

Particulars Notes 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Equity And Liabilities :

Shareholders' Funds.

Share Capital 3 20721 297.21

Reserves and Surplus 4 8,143.41 5,402.15
Total Rs. 8,440.62 5,699.35

Non-Current Liabilities

Long Term Borrowings 5 401.89 554.24

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 11 (34.23) (18.79)
Total Rs. 367.66 53545

Current Liabilities ‘

Short Term Borrowings 7 1,824.21 s 776.28

Trade Payables 8 3,211.81 3,697.51

Other Current Liabilities 8- 1,942.54 ‘ 2,854.51

Short Term Provisions 6 773.87 611.41
Total Rs. - 7,752.43 7,939.71

TOTAL L 16,560.71 14,174.51

Assefs :

Non-Current Assets

Fixed Assets 9

Tangible Assets 2,887.25 - 3,076.39
Intangible Assets 2.05 2.56

Not - Current Investments ) 10 2.35 ' 2.55

Long Term Loans And Advances 12 FA3 7.38

Trade Receivables-Long Term 13 426.21 1,021.59
Total Rs. 3,325.79 ' 4,110.47

Current Assets

Inventories 14 4,778.96 5,747.20

Trade Receivables 13 2,166.48 1,237.74

Cash And Bank Balances 15 - 5,194.57 1,862.17

Short - Term Loans And Advances 12 1,067.39 1,132.48

Misc. Exps not W/O 271.52 84.46
Total Rs. 13,234.91 10,064.05

TOTAL 16,560.71 14,174.51

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2.1

The Accompanying Notes are An Integral Pait of the Financial Statements.

As per our report on even date : -

For Dinesh R, Shah & Co. For and on behalf of board of directors of

Firm Registration Number : 102610W : Mamata Machinery Private Limpite

Chartered Accountants :

G e i
Proprietor : Hiren D'Shah Mahendra N, Patel Chandrakant B. Patel
Chartered Accountant Managing Director Jt. Managing Directg

Membership No : 047928
UPDIN:22 04 128 AM T QR’( 3025

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad s
Date : June 16, 2022 Date : June 16, 2022 ’

DIN : 00104997 DIN : 00380810 -




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Profit And Loss Account ( Consolidated } For The Year Ended On March 31, 2022

(All amounts are in Lacs, unless otherwise Stated)

Particulars Notes 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Revenue :
Revenue from Operations (Net) 16 21,476.81 14,848.61
. Other Income 17 265.69 21.40
Total Revenue (1) E,__?42.49 ___ 14,870.01
Expenses :
Cost of Raw Material And Components Consumed 18 9,859.12 6,602.52
{Increase) / Decrease In Inventories 19 404.03 (23.75)
Employee Benefit Expense 29 3,67433 3,09548
Other Expenses 21 4.,058.73 2,734.80
Total Expenses (1I) 17,996.22 12,409.04
Earning Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortization
(EBmf 3 (Ty=C1) P . | 3,746.28 2,460.97
Depreciation And Amortization Expenses 22 348.99 346.63
Finance Expenses 23 108.91 135.62
Profit Before Extra ordinary items 3,288.37 1,978.72
. Add.: Gain on sale of Land 53.32
Profit Before Tax (a ) 3,288.37 2,032.05
- Tax Expense
Tax Expenses for Current year 675.01 540.00
Earlier Year Tax adjustement 0.28 3.10
Deferred Tax Expenses / ( Income ) (13.18) 15.02
Total 662.11 558.12
Net Profit / (Loss) Carried Forward to Balance Sheet 2,626.26 1,473.80
 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2.1

" The Accompanying Notes are An Integral Part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report on even date

For Dinesh R. Shah & Co.

Firm Registration Number : 102610W
Chartered Accountants

e Y
Proprietor : Hiren D Shah
Membership No : 047928 ]

UDIN: 220 471928 AMARRT 3035700
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : June 16, 2022

V)

L

Mahendra N. Patel -
Managing Director
DIN : 00104997

For and on behalf of board of directors of
Mamata Machinery Private Limited

=

CHandrakant B, Patel
Jt. Managing Director
DIN : 00380810

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : June 16, 2022




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement ( consolidated ) for the year ended 31st March, 2022
(All nmounts are in Lacs, unless otherwise Stated)

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
( A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit before Taxation and extraordinary itcms 3,288.37 1,978.72
Adfustmenis for:
Interest Expenses 108.91 135,62
Gain / (Loss) (3.57) -
Inlerest Received (128.53) (36.22)
Depreciation 348.99 346.63
Operating Profit before working capital changes 3,614.17 2,424.75
(Lncrease)/Decrease m Olher Current Assels - -
(Increase)Mecrease in Loans and Advances 44,61 780.77
Increase/{Decrease) in Shorl Term Borrowings 1,047.94 (417.14)
Increase/{ Decrease) in Trade Payables (485.71) 558.11
Increase/{ Decrease) in Other Current Liability (744.02) 551.87
Increase/{ Decrease) in Misc. Exp. Written off 56.94 62.97
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 968.24 (738.52)
(Increase)/Decrease in Sundry Debtors (333.36) (742.25)
Cash Genreated from Operations 4,168.81 2,480.56
Income Taxes paid {696.36) {246.15)
( Net Cash from Operating Activities 3.472.45 2,233.80
{ B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Addition To Fixed Assets (114.65) (200.24)
Disposal of Fixed Assels 9.13 121.40
Interest on Bank F. D, 128.53 36.22
Net Cash from Investing Activities 23.01 {42.63)
( C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Unsecured Loans (Repayment)/Received (152 35) (814.63)
Change in Equity (43.40)
Interest Paid (108.91) (135.62)
Translation Gain/Loss 113.06 132.50
Dividend Paid (14.86) {14.26)
Net Cash from Financing Activities {163.06) (875.41)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 3.332.40 1,315.77
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the period 1,862.17 546.40
Cash and Cash equivalenis at the end of the period 519457 | | 1.862.17 |
MNotes lo the Cash Flow Staternent:
Cash and Cash Equivalents :
Cash on Hand 1.69 4 .40
Balance in Current Account 240,63 433.46
( Fixed Deposit with Bank 4,952.24 1,424.31
l Cash and Cash equivalenis at the end of the period 186217 |

As per our report on even date
For Dinesh R. Shah & Co.

Firm Registration Number : 102610%
Chartered Accountants

,:J Proprictor : Hiren D, Sha%

Membership No : 047928

Place : Ahmedabad
Dale : June 16, 2022

Notes fo Cash Flow Statement :
Cash and Cash Foujvelent :

For and on behalf of board of dire::?ﬁ/

Mamata Machincery Private Li

Mnhendl:a i‘rl’n tel
Managing Director
DIN : 00104997

Place - Ahmedabad
Date : June 16, 2022

Jt. Managing Director
DIN : 00380810

Cash and Cash Equivalents consist of cash an hand and demand deposits with banks, and investments in money-market instruments, Cash and cash equivalents induded in

the cesh flow statement comprise of the following belance sheet smounts:

Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March,2021
Cash on Hand 1.69 4.40
Denand deposits with Banks 240,63 433.46
Short-tem Investments 4.957.24 1,424.31
Total 5,194.57 1,862.17
Effect of exchinge rle changes - -
Cash and Cash Equivalents as restafed 5,194.57




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements (Consolidated) for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Lacs, unless otherwise Stated)

1 Corporate Information :

Mamata Machinery Private Limited ( "the Company” ) was incorporated on 17 April 1979 as a Private Limited
company, The Company is engage in manufacturing of Plastic Bag & Pouch Making Machines, Packaging
Machinery and Extrusion Plants

2 DBasis of Preparation : )
The accounts have been prepared using historical cost convention and in accordance with applicable accounting
standards notified under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. For recognising the income and expenses,
the mercantile system of accounting is followed. The previous year's figures have been regrouped / recast
wherever necessary to make them comparable.

2.1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies :

2.1.1 Valuation of Inventories ;
a} Raw material : At Cost
b) Work In Process : At Cost includes direct materials, labour and other cost incurred in bringing it to its
present-location
¢) Finished Goods : Cost OR Net Realisable Value, whichever is lower. Cost of finished goods includes cost
of raw materials, cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing it to its present location and excise
duty.

2.1.2 Plant, Property & Eguin' emnis And Depreciation :

a) Plant, Property & Equipemnts have been capitalised at acquisition costs including direct atiributable costs
such as freight, insurance, installation charges for bringing the Plant, Property & Equipemnts to its use,

b) Depreciation has been provided on a Straight Line Method on Building except for Addition of Factory
Building during the year, amounting to Rs.105.22 lacs which is provided as per Written Down Value.
On other assets, depreciation is provided as per Written Down Value method based on economic useful
life of the assets acertained by the management which is greater than or less than or equal to
corresponding rates prescribed in part "C" Sch.Il of the Companies Acl, 2013 and accordingly the rates of
depreciations are applied.
Intangible Assets are written down in 6 years, equally.

c) Depreciation on fixed assets added during the year has been provided on pro-rata basis with reference to
month of addition.

d} All assets individually costing‘uf Rs. 5,000 or less are depreciated at 100%

2.,1.3 Investments :

" Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as
current investments. All other Investments are classified as long term investments. Long term investments
are valued at cost. Provision is made to recognisc a diminution, other than temporary,in the value of
investments. Current investments are valued at lower of cost or market valued at lower of cost or market
value, . ’

2.1.4 Reyenue Recognition :
1) Sale of Goods
Sales are exclusive of Goods and Services Tax & other charges & taxes are accounted for on despatch of
goods.

Revenue is recognised when the property and all significant risks and rewards of the ownership are
transferred to the buyer or no significant uncertainity exists regarding the amount of consideration that is
derived from the sale of goods.




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statemenits (Consolidaited) Jor the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Lacs, unless otherwise Stated)

b) Sale of Services
Repairs and Service income is recognised as revenue after the service is rendered .

2.1.5 Foreign Currency Transactions :
a) Initial Recognition :
Foreign Currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency by applying to the foreign currency
amount the exchange rate on the date of the transaction.

b) Conversion i

Foreign Currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. During the year company has not
give the effect of the closing rate in the foriegn currency loan considering such as non -monetary item.
However, this transaction would not effect the profit and loss statement of the company. Non monetary
items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currencyare reported using the
exchange rate at the date of transaction and investment in foreign companies are recorded at the exchange
rate prevailing at the time of making the investment.

¢) Exchange Differences :
Bxchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting company's monetary
items at rates different from those ai which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in
previous financial statements, are recognised as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise,
except for loans denominated in foreign currencies utlized for acquisition of fixed assels where the
exchange gains/losses are adjusted to the cost of such assets,

2.1.6 Borrowing Cest :
Borrowing Costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition , constrution or production of a qualifying
assets are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. The amount of botrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation on that asset is determined as the actual borrowing costs incurred on funds that are
specifically borrowed less any income on the temporary investment of those borrowings and by applying a
weighted average capitalisation rate of the borrowing costs applicable to the enterprise that are outstanding
during the period other than those that are made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset.Such capitalisation continues till substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying
asset for its intended use or sale are complete. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the
~ period in which they are incurred . None of the borrowing costs have been capitalised during the period.

2.1.7 Taxes on Income : .
a) Recognition : Tax expense include Current Tax and Deferred Tax.
b) Measurement : Current tax is the tax estimated to be payable to taxation authorities.
¢} Presentation  : Current and Deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset against

d) Deferred tax is the tax effect of timing difference measured at substantially enacted tax
rates.

2.1.8 Provision And Contingencies :
A Provision is recognized when the Company has legal and constructive obligation as a result of a past
event, for which it is probable that cash outflow will be required and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible or present
obligation where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to seltle it.Contingent
Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed,

2.1.9 Empolyee Benefits : “
a} Contributicn payable to the Contpanies Provident Fund is charged to revenue.

b) Liabilities for payment of Gratuity & Super Annuation to employees are covered through Group Gratutiy
& Super Annuation Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India and are charged to revenue every year.

- ¢} Liability for leave encashment benefit is defermined in accordance with the rules prescribe
Company and create a separate provision cvery year.

—




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED
Noftes to financial statements (Consolidated) for the Yyear ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Lacs, unless otherwise Stated)

2.1.10 Impairment of Assets :

The Company assesses at cach Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. The
recoverable amount is higher of the asset’s net selling price or estimated future cash flows which ate
discounted to their present value based on appropriate discount rates. If such recoverable amount of the
cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its catrying amount; their carrying amount is
reduced 1o its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the
Profit and Loss Account. If at the Balance Sheet date there is an indication that if a previously assessed
impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the
recoverable amount.

2.1.11 Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are provided as under
to the extent the company has received intimation from the "Supplicrs" regarding their status under the
Act. During the year under consideration, the company have the outstanding amount payable to MSME as
amount Rs. 538.33 lakhs. However the company have made the payment of the outstanding amount
within the duc date as specified under MSMED Act.

2.1.12 Goods and services tax deducted from turnover represent Goods and services tax collected on sale of
goods. Goods and services tax shown under ‘expenditure’ represents the aggregate of Goods and services
tax borne by the Company and difference between Goods and services tax on opening and closing stocks
of finished goods. :

2.1,13 The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised
in Securities Premium Account in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes fo financial statenients { consoliduted ) for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amounts &rc in Lacs, unless otherwise Stated)

3

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Share ital
Authorised Shares
800,000 equity shares of Rs. 100/~ each 800.00 $00.00
. Tssued, Subscribed And Fully Paid Up Shares
297,206 equily shares of Rs. 100/- each 297.21 297.21
(297,206 equily shares of Rs. 100/- each }
Total 297.21 29721
Reconciliatlon of the shares outstanding af the beginnlng and at the end of the reporting
period
Equity Shares :
At the beginning of the pertod 297.21 285.21
Issued during the perlod to the shareholder of Transfee cotupany - i2.00
Onistanding at the end of the perlod 207,21 20721
Detalis of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mor-21
Equity shares of Rs. 100 each fully pald No. of Sheres | % of holding No. of Shares % of holding
Mamata Group Corporate Services Pet. Lid, 82,802 27.869%6 82,302 28.86%4
Mamata Management Service LLP 61,118 20.63% 61,318 21.50%
Mr. Mahendra N. Patel 66,183 22.27% 63,680 22.33%
Mrs. Bhagwatlben C. Palel 42,430 14.28% 37,200 13.00%
Mrs. Nayana M. Patel 26,500 8.92% 23,500 8.24%
Shareholding of Promolers
Promoeier name 31-Mar-22 J1-Mar-21
3 % of total % Change during the % of tofal % Change
N, of Shincen shares year itz of Stiares sheres during the year
Mr. Mahendra N Palel 66,183 22.271%) 0.00% 66,133 22.27%) -0.06%;
Mir, Chandrakent B Pael 6,953 2.34% 0.00% 6,953 2.34%| 0.17%)
Mrs. Nayana M Patel 26,500 8.92%) 0.00% 26,500 8.92% 0,68%
Mrs. Bhagwali C Patel 42,450 14.28% 0.00%) 42,450 14,28% 1.24%|
Mamata Group Corporate Services LLP 82,802 27.86%| 0.00%) 82,402 27.86%) -1,00%|
Mamata Management Services LLP 61,318 20,63% 0,00% 61,318 20,63% -0.87%)
TOTAL 286,206 26.30% D00% 286,206 96,30% 0.16%
Reserves And Surplus :
Securities Premium Account
Balance As Per The Last Financial Statements 258.00 150.00
Addition / Deletion During The Year - 108.00
Closing Balance 258.00 258.00
Cnpital Reservee
Balance As Per The Last Financial Statements 50,01 50.01
Addition / Deletion During The Year .
Closing Balance 50.01 50.01
Gencral Reserve
Balance As Per The Lasl Financial Statements 7.42 742
Add - Amount Transferred From Surplus Balance In The Statement Profit and Loss
Closing Balance 7.42 742
Surplus / { Deficit ) in the statement of Profit And Loss Account
Balance As Per Last Financial Statements 5,402.15 3,278.21
Add.: Profit/ ( Loss ) For The Year 2,626.26 1,473.92
Less . Approprialion
Equity Dividend 14,86 14.26
Tax on Bquity Dividend - -
Total Appropriation 14,86 14.26
Net Surplus In The Statement OF Profit And Loss 8,013.55 4,737.88
Less: Foreign Currency Translation fund (185.58) 348.83
Total B,143.41 5,402.15




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements ( consolidated ) Jor the year ended 31 March 2022

(All amounts are in Lacs, unless otherwise Stated)

5 Long Term Borrowings :

Secured :
Hire Purchase Contracts for Vehicles
Working Capitai Demand Loan (GECL
Unseeured :
Form Members & Director

Current maturity of long term borrowings
Hire Purchase Contracts for Vehicles
Working Capital Demand Loan (GECL

Total

Non-Current Portion

Current Maturities

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
( Amount in INR ) { Amount in INR ) ( Amount in INR ) { Amount in INR }
158.07 23241 - -
93.98 176.52 - -
149.84 145.30 - -
- ’ 62.48 62.96
- - 81.00 67.50
401.89 554.24 143,48 130.46

** { Secured by way of first charge on movable and immovable properties of the Company & personal guarantees of the Managing Director and Jt.

Managing Director of the Company )
( The aboyve amount includes :
Secured barrowings
Amownt disclosed under the head "short Term
Borrowings” (Note 7)
Total

6 Provisions ;

Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Bonus
Provision for Leave Eancashment

Other Provisions

Provision for Taxation (Net
of Advance Income Tax )

Provision Expenses

. ( Total

7 Short Term Borrowings ( Secured }a

Cash Credit

Overdraft against Fixed Depasit

Export Packing Credit Limit

Current maturities of Long Term Borrowings

215.59 360.61 143.48 130.46
(143.48) (130.46)
215.5% 360.61 - -
Long Term Short term
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
( Amouni in INR ) ( Amount in INR ) { Amount in INR ) (Amount in INR )
o - 35.00 35.00
- - 57.50 ; 57.19
- - 92.50 2.19
= = 54.87 94.46
- - 626.50 424.77
- - 681.37 519.22
- - 773.87 611.41
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
( Amoynt in INR } { Amount in INR )
1,361.32 51532
44.37 74.83
(0.00) -
418.53 186.13
1,824.21 776.28




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements ( consolidated ) for the pear ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Lacs, unless otherwise Stated)

The above amount includes

Secured Borrowings 1,405.69 590.15
Crurrenf maturities of Long Term Borrowings 418,33 186.13
Unsecured Borrowings

Borrowing based on security of current assets

Where the Company has borrowings from banks o financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, il shall disclose the following:-

- Whether quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with Banks or Financial Institions are in agreement with the books of accounts. -if not,
summary of reconciliation and reasons of material discrepancies, if any to be adequately disclosed.

Tnventory
Debtors 2,361
Other Current Assets 5,684

State Bunlc of India
4 State Bank of India
4 State Bank of India

8 Other Current Liabilities :

Trade Payables (a } 3,211.81 3,697.51
( Due to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 538.33 644.07
Due to (hher than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 2,673.48 3,053.44
Paiticulyis Yeir <1Year 1-2 years ears >3 Year Total
i 3110312022 538.33 - - 538.33
{1} FaSME 31/03/2021 644.07 644,07
{ily Others 31/03/2022 2,462.68 6.44 - 2,476.26
31/03/2021 2,793.05 28.51 25,07 2,856.22
s 3110312022 - - - -
i —MSME
FIII} Disputed dues M 3170372021
. 31/0372022 - 197.22 197.22
(1) Disputed cues - Others [~ o091 19722 19722
. 311032022 3,001.01 6.44 197.22 3,211.81
Tot - =
. 31/03/2021 3,437.13 2851 22229 3,69751
3110372022 - - - .
Total Unbilled B
olal Unbilled & Dues (B} a1 021
31/03/2022 3,001.01 6.44 197.22 3,211.81
| Trade Payabil
Total Toade Paysbee (004, ooz 343713 28.51 22229 369751

Note: Information given regarding ageing of Trade Payables are in the format of current year in raw one and previous year in second raw

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Other Liabilities : (b )
Others )
Advanced From Customers 1,872.68 2,807.38
TDS Payable 56.75 36.65
Other Payable 13.11 10.47
1,942.54 2,854.51
Total{a+h) 5,154.35 6,552.02

* Secured by way of Hypothecation on movable ond immovable properties of the Company & personal guarantees of the Managing
Director and Jt. Managing Director of the Company .

*+ The information regarding mocro & smaoll enterprises has been determined 1o the extent such parties have been identified on the basisof
‘informations provided by the vendors.
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MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements ( consolidated ) for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Al nmounts are in Lucs, unless otherwise Stated)

10 Non-current Investments :

11

(valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
{A) Investment In India:

Bank of Baroda
{Share listed on Stock Exchang)

Total

Deferrved Tax Assets (Net) :

Deferred Tax Liability

Fixed Asset : Impact of difference between tax depreciation and
depreciation /amortisation charged for the financial reporting

Gross Deferred Tax Liability (a )

Deferred Tax Asset

Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and loss in
the current year but allowed for tax purposes on payment basis

Provision for Bonus
Provision for Leave Encashment

Gross Deferred Tax Asset (b))

Net Deferred Tax Asset (b-2a)

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

2.55 255

2.55 2.55

98.01 113.33

98.01 113.33

123.54 122,38

8.70 9.74

132.24 132.11
(34.23) {18.79)




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statemenis ( consolidated ) for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounts are in Lacs, unless otherwise Stated)

12

13

13

Loans and Advances : Long Term Short Term
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Chapital Advances
Secured, considered good - - - -
Unsecured, considered good - - - 50.00
Total (a)} - - - 50.00
Security Deposit
Unsecured, considered good 7.73 7.38 - -
( Deposit With Others )
Total (b) 7.73 7.38 - -
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Unsecured, Considered Good - - - -
Total(c) = - - -
Other loans and advances
Advance Against Travelling / Others 4.97 66.45
Prepaid expenses & Other receivable 105.79 14.26
Other Receivables - - 271.49 -
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits - - 42.41 2.86
Refund Receivable from Service tax 50.00 50.00
Balance With Statutory / Government Authorities & . 592.72 901,56
. Total (d) - - 1,067.39 1,035.13
Total (a+b+c+d) 7.73 7.38 1,067.39  1,085.13
Trade Receivables And Other Assets :
' Non-current Current
31.03.2022  31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Trade Receivables :
{ Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise )
Outstanding for a Period Within Six Months : - - 2,166.48 1,237.74
Outstanding for a Period Exceeding Six Months : 426.21 1,021.59 - -
Total 426.21 1,021.59 2,166.48 1,237.74
Ageing of Trade Receivables :
As At 31st March, 2022
EARDICULARS < 6 months 6 mt;':?: 1 1-2 years 2-3 years | >3 years Total
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good - 2,166.48 157.34 85.57 84.95|  9835| 2,592.69
- |(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful i ) )
|(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful R N -
TOTAL BILLED AND DUE (A) 2,166.48 157.34 85.57
UNBILLED DUES (B)
|TOTAL TRADE RECEIVABLES (A + B)




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements ( consolidated ) for the year ended 31 March 2022

14

15

As At 31st March, 2021

PARTICULARS

6 months - 1

1,862.17

< 6 months S 1-2 years 2-3 years | >3 years Total
(i) Undispuled Trade receivables — considered gUOd 1,237.74 78.03 776.95 15.47 151.13 2,259.32
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful i ) ) )
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful - . = - - =
TOTAL BILLED AND DUE (A) 1,237.74 78.03 776.95 15.47 151.13 | 2,259.32
' [UNBILLED DUES (B) E
TOTAL TRADE RECEIVABLES (A + B) 2,259.32
Inventories :
(Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value) 31.03.2022  31.03.2021
Raw Material And Components 1,051.33 1,051.04
Bought Out Finished Components- 2,015.55 2,578.93
Goods in Transit 6.41 -
Consumable Store (Pattern, Dies & Tools) 7.54 15.07
Finished Goods 539.34 663.70
Work-in-Progress 1,158.79 1,438.46
Total 4,778.96 5,747.20
Cash and Bank Balances :
Cash and Cash equivalent
Balances with banlks : .
With Current Accounts 240.63 433.46
Cash On Hand 1.69 4,40
242.32 437.86
Other bank balances
In Deposits Accounts 4,252.21 723.44
(With Original Maturity for more than 12 Months})
In Mutual Fund 699.97 700.80
In EEFC Account 0.07 0.07
4,952.24 1,424,31
Toetal{a+h) 5,194.57




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements ( consolidated ) for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Lacs, unless otherwise Stated)

16 Revenue From Operations :

17

18

(i) Sale of Products :
Domestic Sales
Export Sales
Local Sales

Sale of Product ;
Machine Sales

Spares & Attachment
Total Bs.

(ii ) Sale of Services

(iii ) Operating Income :
i Revenue from operations ( Net )

Details of Services Rendered ;

Repairs & Maintanances Services ( Domestics J
Repairs & Mainianances Services { Exports )

Totnl Rs.

Operating Income :

Export Incentives
Other Operating Income
Foreign Fxchange Fiuctuation
' Total Rs.

Other Income :

Interest Income on Bank deposits { Net )

Gain on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation on Loan
Miscellaneous Income ‘
Total Rs.

Cost of Raw Material and Components Consumed :

Inventory at the Beginning of the Year
Add : Purchases

Less : Inventory At the End of the Year
Total Rs. )

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
3,223.63 2,947.17
14,509.78 9,934.86
2,914.14 1,348.06
20,647.55 14,230.09
18,286.43 11,898,117
236112 2,331.98
20,647.55 14,230.09
385.83 260.88
443.43 357.64
21,476.81 14,848.61
80.17 61.54
305.67 19935
385.83 260.88
294.33 262.24
13.96 35.46
135.14 59.94
443.43 357.64
128.53 36.22
66.20 (68.09)
70.96 53.27
265.69 21.40
1,903.27 1,647.94
9,966.00 6,857.86
11,869.27 8,505.80
2,010.15 1,903.27
9,859.12 6,602.52




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements ( consolidated ) for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Lacs, unless otherwise Stated)

19 (Increase) / Decrease In Inventories :

Inventories At The End of The Year

Work-In-Progress 1,158.79 1,438.46
Finished Goods 539.34 663.70
Total Rs, 1,698.13 2,102.16

Inventories At The Beginning of The Year

Work-In-Progress 1,438.46 i 1,401.33
Finished Goods 663.70 677.08
Total Rs. 2,102.16 2,078.41

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories - Total Rs, 404.03 (23.75)

20 Employee Benefit Expense :

Salaries, Wages, Bonus, Ex-Gratia & Stipend 2,642.92 2,222.09
Contribution to Provident and Other Fund 331.49 ‘ 290.60
Employees Welfare Expense 211.13 153.42
Perquistites & Benefit to Employees 95.27 76.33
Post Employment Medical Benefits 4575 - 43.94
LTA / Leave Encashment Expenses ' 47.77 44.09
Remuneration to Directors 300.00 265.00

Total Rs. 3,674.33 3,095.48
. g




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements ( consolidated ) for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Lacs, unless otherwise Stated)

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
21  Other Expenses :
Manufacturing Expenses :
Pattern, Dies & Tools 18.90 22.65
Processing Charges . 900.35 696.85
Power, Fuel & Water Charges 60.44 59.62
Cartage and Transportations 171.65 144.33
Other Manufacturing Expenses 171.63 129.91
Repairs and Maintenance :
Plant and machinery 240 1.65
Buildings 823 2.48
Others 25.97 3.49
TotalRs (a). 1,359.57 1,060.96
Administrative Expenses :
Conveyance & Vehicle Expenses 30.98 14.50
Communication Expenses 38.05 41.19
Computer Repairing & Spares 10.34 9.32
Directors Travelling Expenses 41.27 21.98
Legal And Professional Fees / Consultancy Charges 150.15 129.22
Rates, Taxes & Fees 2.26 9.34
Miscellaneous Expenses 55.82 33.54
Office & General Expenses 155,79 140.16
Sundry Balance written off 123.19 129.39
Office Rent 93.50 71.14
Printing And Stationery 5.54 4.95
CSR Expenses 18.25 10.00
Payment to Auditor 12.50 12.50
Total Rs{b). 737.65 627.22
Selling & Marketing Expenses :
Advertising And Sales Promotion 20.20 © 39.85
Carriage Outward & Others Charges 567.06 246.11
Sales Commission’ 718.16 370.50
Service Charges 6.73 5.58
Travelling Expenses 388.76 266.89
Marketing Expenses . 260.61 117.69
TotalRs (¢). 1,961.51 1,046.63
TotalRs(a+b+¢) 4,058.73 2,734.80
22  Depreciation And Amortization Expense :
Depreciation of Tangible Assets 289.62 287.27
Amortization of Intangible Assets 59.37 59.36
Total Rs. ' 348.99 346.63
23 Finance Costs :
Interest 72.30
Bank charges & ECGC 36.61
Total Rs. 108.91




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes (o financial statements ( consolidated ) for the pear ended 31 March 2022

(All amounts are in Lacs, unless otherwise Stated)

24 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE :

Related party disclosure as required by AS-18, "Related Party Disclosure®, is given below :

24,1 Other related parties where there is significant influence ang transactions have taken place ;

¥ Maruti Enterprise LLC
* Data Innovation LLP
* Mamata Airwings -

* Maruti Industries
* Niray Industries
* Shree Maruti Travels

¥ Mentorcap Managament Private Limited

242 Key Management Personnel :

Mr, Mahendra N, Patel
Mr. Chandrakant B. Patel

Chairman and Managing Director
Joint Managing Director

Mrs. Nayana M. Patel Director
Ms. Tarana M. Patel Director
Mr. Varun C. Patel Director
( :; Partienlars Amount ( Rs,) Particulars Relation
1 |Mamata Airwings 117.25 |Travelling Expenses Director is a Partner
2 |Mr. Mahendra N, Patel 180.85 |Remuneration Chairman and Managing Director
3 |Mr. Chandrakant B, Patel ‘186.71 [Remuneration Joint Managing Direclor
4  |Mrs. Nayanaben M, Patel 24.00 {Remuneration Director
3  |Mrs. Pankti B, Patel - 26.82 |Salary Daughter of Director
6 [Shree Laxmi Offset 4.85 |Printing Expenses Director's relative is partner
7 |Data Innovation LLP 11.97 |Interest Director is Partner
8 [Maruti Engitech LLP 18.54 |Manpower Supply Director's relative is partner
9  |Nirav Industries 335.89 (Purchase of Components Director's relative is partner
10 |Maruti Industries 58.54 |Purchase of Components Director's relative is propietor
11 |Maruti Enterprise LLC 233.49 [Purchase of Components Director's relative is partner
12 |Shree Maruti Travels 108.5% | Transportation of Employees  |Director's rglative is partner
13 |Mentorcap Management Private Ltd 3.75 |Oifice Rent Director is interested

(

25 Previous years' figures have been regrouped whenever necessary to confirm to current years' classification,

The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral Part of the Financial Statements.

- As per our report of even date
For Dinesh R. Shah & Co.
Fitm Registration Number ; 102610W
Chartered Accountants
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(]
*

Membership No : 047928
UDIN 122047928 AMAQ RT
Place : Ahmedabad 20
* Date : June 16, 2022

For and on behalf of board of directors of

Mainata Machinery Private Lim/ltpd/

VA,

Mahendra N Patel
Managing Director
DIN : 00104997
Place ; Ahmedabad
Date : June 16, 2022

o
ndrakant B. Patel
Jt. Managing Director
DIN : (0380810




MAMATA MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED
Form AOQC-1

(Pursuant to first Proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 of Companies Act, 201 3 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014}

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries / associate companies / joint ventures

|PAR'I‘ "A": Subsidiaries : I

S1. No.

1

Particulars

Mamata Enterprises Inc.

Name of the Subsidiary Company

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the.

{ formerly known as Mamata USA Inc}

2 : . ; 31st December 2021
holding company’s reporting period
Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the
3 relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiarics
Amount {US § ) Amount ( fn Rs.)
4  Share Capital 20,00,000 14,90,00,000
5  Reserves & Surplus (38,40,879) (28,61,45,465)
6 Total Liabilities 53,04,709 39,52,00,827
7  Total Assets 34,63,830 25,80,55,363
8§  Investments - -
9 Turnover 98,58,551 73,44,62,050
10 Profit before taxation 4,26,239 3,17,54,783
11  Provision for taxation . - -
12 Profit after taxation 4,26,239 3,17,54,783
13 Proposed Dividend NIL NIL
14 % of shareholding 100% 100%
NOTES:
1 Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations NIL
2 Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year NIL
[PART "B": Associates and Joint Ventures : |
(Amount in Rs.)
Name of Assocaites/Joint Ventures Not Applicable
Latest audited Balance Sheet Date -
Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the Company on the year end -
No. of Shares -
Amount of Investment in Associates/ Joint Venture -
Extent of Holding% -
Description of how there is significant influence -
Reason why the Associate / joint venture is not consolidated -
Networth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet -
Profit/Loss for the year -
Considered in consolidation -
Not considered in consolidation =
NOTES: ‘
1 Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations Not Applicable
2 Names of associates or joint venfures which have been liquidated or sold during the year Not Applicable

Note : Conversion INR74.50 =US $ 1

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Mahendra N. Patel !
Chairman & Managing DP'rec
(DIN: 00104997)

Date: 16th June, 2022

Place : Ahmedabad

Joint Managing Direcior
(DIN: 00380810)



